
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

January 3, 2017 

6:00 pm 

Courthouse Annex 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda - January 3, 2017 

4. Reading and Acceptance of December 5, 2016 Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Boards Committees Appointments Updates: 

a. Loudon County Construction Board of Adjustments and Appeals 

B. Loudon County Commissioner, Van Shaver 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of Sending a Resolution to State 
Legislators Requesting Repeal or Amending of TCA 8-20-101, Salary 
Suits. 

C. Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a recommendation to contribute $2,000. From the 
County General Fund to the East Tennessee Foundation to establish 
a community affiliate fund. 

2. · Consideration of a recommendation to appropriate $44,000 in 
Courthouse/Jail Maintenance Fund 112 to replace the HVAC at the 
Courthouse. 

3. Consideration of a recommendation to approve amendments in General 
Purpose School Fund 141. 

4. Consideration of a recommendation to appropriate $10,000 in General 
Capital Projects Fund 171 for project incentive. 

5. Distribution of Monthly Reports. 



V
l 

r-. 
Q

) 
Q

) 

::;: 
"O

 
V

l 

·-
Q

) 

>
 

·-
ca 

r-. 
Q

 
ca 

...... 
i.: 

0 
Q

) 
z 

c: 
"O

 
0 

c: 
·-

ca 
V

l 
V

l 
V

l 

·-
"O

 
s 

c: 
s 

0 

0 
CQ 

u 
,_ 0 

0 
c: 

c: 
0 

::s 
·.c: 

0 
c:.J 

u 
Q

) 

-
c: 

t.I.J 
0 

...... 
"O

 
c: Q

) 

::s 0 
~
 

s 
...::I 

c: r-. 
::s 0 
·-

Q
 

"O
 

<
 r-.: 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for December 5, 2016 - Page 1 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 

DRAFT December 5, 2016 

.~{QT .AePROVED 6:00 PM 

(1) 
Opening 

Of Meeting 

[2) 

Roll 
:all 

:3) 
\ doption 

)f Agenda 

:4) 

~ovember 7, 

~016 Comm 

'1tg Mins 

~pproved 

Ii Accepted 

5) 

;eneral 

'ublic 
:omments 

REGULAR MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in regular 
session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 5th day of December, 2016. 
The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Meers opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the flag of the United States of America, and gave the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster; Meers; Maples; Tinker; Satterfield; 
Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; Shaver; and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 

Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 

A ·motion was made by Commissioner Satterfield with a second by Commissioner · 
Bradshaw to adopt the Agenda as presented. 
Upon voice vote the motion passed unanimously. 

' ' 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the November 7, 2016 Commission Meeting Minutes 
be approved and accepted. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner Cullen to 
approve and accept these Minutes. 
Upon voice vote the motion passed unanimously. 

Pat Hunter spoke about the CDBG Grant and Richard Truitt spoke about helping people _ 
who have less money. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for December 5, 2016 - Page 2 

Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 
(6) 
Chamber Of 
Commerce Board 
Of Directors & 

Loudon County 
Visitor's Bureau 
Board Updates 
Approved 

(7) 

Meeting Dates & 

Holidays 
Schedules For 2017 
Approved 

(8) 

Request Tennessee 
General Assembly 
Name Planned TN 
Bureau of 
Investigation 
Facility In Madison 
Co After the Late TBI 
Agent "DEE" Frazier 

1. Boards and Committees Updates 
a. 
b. 

Loudon County Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 
Loudon County Visitor's Bureau Board 

A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner 
Maples to approve these Boards and Committees Updates. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed with 1 Nay vote and 9 Aye votes. 
Resolution 120516-A 
Resolution 120516-B 

2. Meeting Dates and Holidays Schedules for 2017 
a. 
b. 

Loudon County Government - 2017 Meeting Dates 
Loudon County Government - 2017 Holiday's Schedule 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Duff to approve the schedules for 2017. 
Upon voice vote the motion passed unanimously. 

3. Request Approval of a Resolution Requesting that the Tennessee General 
Assembly name the Planned Tennessee Bureau of Investigation Facility 
in Madison County After the Late TBI Agent DE'GREAUN "DEE" Frazier in 
Commemoration of His Death in the Line of Service. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Satterfield with a second by Commissioner 
Meers to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion passed unanimously. 
Resolution 120516-C 

B. Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair 

(9) 
Approval 
Of CDBG 

1. Consideration of Approval of the CDBG 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to approve this request as presented. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Meers; Maples; Tinker; 
Satterfield; Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; Shaver; Cullen; and Brewster: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10;0) 
Resolution 120516-D 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for December 5, 2016 - Page 3 

(10) 
Application/ 
Acceptance of 
Homeland 
Security Grant 
Approved 

(11) 
Application/ 
Acceptance of 
EMPG Grant 
Approved 

(12) 
Resolution 
Authorizing. the 
Move of $16,555. 

Back Into the Funds 
Approved 

(13) 
Amendment to 
County General 
Fund 101 Keep "As Is" 
Until Niles Case is 
Settled Approved 

(14) 

Amendment to 
County General 
Fund 101 Be 
Delayed 
Approved 

2. Consideration of a Recommendation to approve application/acceptance 
of $12,500. Homeland Security Grant; no Matching Funds. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Tinker with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to approve this request as presented. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Maples; Tinker; 
Satterfield; Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; Shaver; Cullen; Brewster; and Meers: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10; 0) 

3. Consideration of a Recommendation to approve Application/ Acceptance 
of $39,500. EMPG Grant; no Matching Funds. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a second by Commissioner 
Meers to approve this request as presented. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Tinker; Satterfield; 
Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; Shaver; Cullen; Brewster; Meers; and Maples: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed: (10; 0) 

4. Consideration of a Recommendation to approve A Resolution Authorizing the 
Move of $16,555. back into the Funds. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by XXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
to move $16,555 back into the funds. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Satterfield; Bradshaw; 
Harrelson; Duff; Shaver; Cullen; Brewster; Meers; Maples; and Tinker: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed: (10; 0) 
Resolution 120516-E 

5. Commissioner Tinker made a motion with a second by Commissioner ?????? 

Bradshaw for an Amendment to County General Fund 101 to keep it 
"as is" until the Lisa Niles suit gets settled. 

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Bradshaw; Harrelson; 
Duff; Shaver; Cullen; Brewster; Meers; Maples; Tinker; and Satterfield: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed: (10; 0) 
Resolution 120516-F 

6. Mayor Bradshaw proposed that the Amendment to County General 
Fund 101 be delayed. 

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Harrelson; Duff; Shaver; 
Cullen; Brewster; Meers; Maples; Tinker; Satterfield; and Bradshaw: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion to delay Amending County 
General Fund 101 Passed: (10; 0) 
Resolution 120516-F 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for December 5, 2016 - Page 4 

(15) 
Amendments 
To Funds 115; 141; 

& 142 Approved 

(16) 
Distribution 
Of Monthly 
Reports 

(17) 
Notaries 
Approved 

(18) 
Adjournment 

c. 

7. Consideration of a Recommendation to approve Amendments in the 
following Remaining Funds: 

b. Public Library Fund 115 
Exhibit 120516-G 

c. General Purpose School Fund 141 
Exhibit 120516-H 

d. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Exhibit 120516-1 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner Tinker 
to approve amendments in the remaining three funds. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Duff; Shaver; Cullen; 
Brewster; Meers; Maples; Tinker; Satterfield; Bradshaw; and Harrelson: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed (10; 0) 
Commissioners Brewster and Tinker cited Conflict- of-Interest Statements as they 
voted. 

8. Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested that records reflect that 
Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for October 17, 2016 and 
Summary Financial Statements for November 30, 2016 have been 
distributed. 
Exhibit 120516-J 
Exhibit 120516-K 

Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers made a motion with a second by 
Commissioner Shaver to approve the following Notaries: 
Linda M.Altick; Monica Berry; Heather Bishop; Christopher R. Clark; Pamela A. 

Culvahouse; Cindy L. Hamilton; Sheila W. Janssen; Marsha Amy Keener; Gayle G. 

Matlock; Diana Carol Pynnonen; Martha L. Westberry; and Teresa Ann Wood. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 120516-L 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 
December 5, 2016 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 8:00 pm. 

ATTEST: County Chairman 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and /or intergovernmental agreement and /or 

County Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain 

Committee and Board Appointments; and 

WHEREAS, an appointment is necessary and desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as a member of 

Appointee 

Bill Hart 

Mark White 

Andy Ewing 

Bob Maroney 

Eric Good 

Alternates 

Bill Cox 

Mike Waller 

LOUDON COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF 

ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS 

Term Expiration 

January 2021 

January 2020 

January 2019 

January 2019 

January 2022 

January 2022 

January 2021 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Commission, meeting in 

regular session assembled this 3rct day of January, 2017 hereby approves and 

acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G I H 

1 ! i General Fund IOI i ! 1 I ! 
,_____ ---· --:------- --~--- · - -- -- ·- - · 1 ;2s12~;~- 1 ~:: 1 -1 · ·-- -- · --·-r2 016-2011 T 20IG:.2017i -- Approved -r- Pr;~-~;~;i -- i~ro;.;-;i· -+ Account Number ! ;--- - - · ··-·--·----···----r ·- Org Bgt ! Amds ! Amdcd Bg~-J-A~--! Amded Budget 
~ - · ··-- - __ _ _____ _J_j - - - ---------- - - --- I J ___ ____ i __________ L_ ___ . _ __ _ _l_ __ ____ _ _ _ 

~ ------- ---· 5850QjjContribut ions to q_11_ic_r:_ A_g_c_nc i:~. ________ _____ j__ L_ I J_ ____ J_ _____ _ 
1656 3 161 !Contributions i j Establishmentof i I 
16s7 - - -filj-~~~c-;;-~~;ci;·;~- --- --~~~--~-~=~~~c~= . ··-T ::~a:::~d~ ;~~°,:;. --- oT_::_-____ -__ -_-_-2_=.o~o-0"'1----2-.0-0_0_ 
~ - - J 16 !_1 Child Adv_~~t~~l~------- _________________ r 35,000 l Additional $5,000 each ~QQO I -· ! 35,000 

~ ------~~_! Mid_~g~t_~_9!'.1~':1.'! ! ty Action_J\_g~~Y. . __ ---- -1-------L zom r~:/o~~a:etal or- -·--r _____ ___Q__ 

~ ~~~~:c~~::~-;;~-;;i_~£2P~ -~==-=J=---~ooo !- [:~:ec16_~3Jan:11. ·3.00·~-j------ ----1---3,oot 
1662 316 LJ LoudonC_9~tt__C.~1!1.munit)' Channel ___ ___ ! ____ 6,J001 6,100 L--------~---~ 
~ _ _ __ _______ _]_!j_j_pva's Place ------ - -- - ·-- --- -=+=- 8,000 ~--· ·---' ___ ___ 8,oo_g_ _ __ _ ---~---- 8,000 
1664 316 1 !Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 1 12,000 ! ! 12,000 1 , 12,000 

:::: ==~=---=~/F~~~~~~~efito~i~JzatJE!!_~-=~~=t 64,100 J=--- ~~ _ -64.iOo-I 2,000 l 66,100 
1667 ! i i ! i -----,------

1668 =---=-----=--- [J_______ --------- i-- I I I r---
1669 58600 l IEmployeeBcnetits _____ ___ ____ J ____ __ i___ _ ___ L _____ . _ _,_l ____ _ 

~ _ _ 205 ,. !Employee and Dependent Insurance _____________ ! 5,000 I -f ~-------'--- 5,000 
~ ____ _ _ _ _.!:07 !Medical lns1:1~- - - ___ i _ 275,000 i ! _ __ _l~,000 J _____ , 275,000 
~ 530 B Fines, Assi:_ss.ments, &_~~_?_!!i<:_s__ _ ___ _ ___ I 0 ! I or 0 
1673 i I I i I __ ,_I _____ _ 
~ =~--==LjTotal En~r~}·ce Ilene firs __ - ---r· 280,000 J-=- ot- 280,000 l _::__Q_/ _ __ 280 ,00~ 
1676 h---------- -------- - ----- ----- -: j , - ----:-----,,- ------
~ ==--==-----ir---- ____ 1 ------r- ----t-- __ ____j-1 ____ _ __ i _ ____ _ 
1678 I I i I I I I _ ____ , 

~ ____ _l~-l ~~~~;~~~~~~~~:~e~ ~~:~ec~~/nsurance ~ 0 I t-- 0 I i ----0-

~-----~uTrustcc·s commission - - - . I _210,000 I I -·-2i0,0001 "210,000 
1682 540, JTax Relief Program l 90,000 J I 90,000 I 90,000 
1683 599 !Other Charges 0 I I 0 I I 0 
1684 1-f - - --- I ,, I I -----Ti _ _ __ , 

1686 I I I 

t-1_6_85-;-------- -HIJ_T_ot_a_l _IV_li_sc_.l_B_u_il_d_ing & Contents Insurance 
1

/ 300,000 0 L_J -:~-r-

1
l--=-~---3_0~ 

~ ~-o-t.-al-0-th_e_r_G_e--n-e-ra-l~G~o-vernmcnt I 981,328 I 0 I 981 ,328 2,000 / 983,328 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 
County Commission Jan 3, 2017 Page 53 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A lej c I D I E I F I G I H 

_1_ _ ___ _ j i _ Gcnc:r.~!_Fll_llE_ l_'!! _________ _ _! _________ I ______ L__ _____________ j___ ! 
2 ---ri i - ~_.::- ~~-- -----~!128120~~ 12:4 ~---------l 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 / A~~~l_~_opos~ ___ [~ -1~i_i~~~;d _ 

Account Number 1 I i · 
3 j ! . Org llgt I Amds Amdcd Bgt ! Amds i Amdcd Budget 
~·- · · - · - - --·------ : i __ _________________ , _ _____ ! _______ _ ; -------!------- -- ---:------
1688 I I i ! ! I i 
~ ~~~~--==-- 82 lO~~t!Principal _ci;_Q_cb~-===-~-~~--- _____ j__ __ - ----- ---!---- ---! _____ ______ )_ ----~~~~~L---_--__ -__ -_-_-_-_1 

~ ___ __ _ _ _ 82110 !_ Gcncra~_y_crn_111c_n_t Prj_n~p~~ on_!,.~~~ __ __ _ ! _______ J _______ L ! i 
I I I ' ; I 

~ --------------1 Pr0_~~~9~1~r- ~~~~=--~~~~~~~---i--- 43,4-65 1-----L 43,46l ___ _[ 43,465 

~ ________ ___ ! ]Total Prin~,P~ .o~ Dct:_t _____ ___ _ _____ ---1 43,465 I ____ __Q_ __ l _ _ ~,465 j _ ____ O [__ 43,465_ 

'I ' I I I 

~ - --- 822001 iintcrcstonDcbt - - -- ------- - ____ ___ [ __ ____ f ____ ____ j --------!-----------!------
~----~ffij-~~~~~5:n~n- Loa~ -- -------J-------o--!-----+------cd--- --- - ~ ~~-==-~ 
1s9a --------- ! ! ------ -----------! . I I I 
1s9s ------------TiTul~P,:i;;cij;;1- on Dcbl ____________ i ______ o_i _____ o_i O I ____ O_,_i ________ - _- _-_-_-o-' ma - I ! ------------- i _____ ,___ 1 I I 

~ ~:,~E,p;~d;:::""(~•""' '" o,~;;LO:~' - _ ll-,,;;;t=-~ 11.,::::: ~i'-__ ---11-.6-~-:-::-~-: 
::--- ----------+r~~~---·_____________________ --------- : : ---i------1---i------· 
- -------1----------- ------- -- ----- ·----·-·-
~;~~ -----~_?_QQ_Q_h~~_s- - -· - · --- - --· ------------+------i : 1--------;:-----I 
ma__ 99100/ !Transfcrs-Out _ i I J I i~_=-:::: 
~--------- 590 /_,TrnnsfcrstoOihcrFunds ! 0 I I 0 ! J 0 

~;~~ =---=-~-=-------/·t~;~-;-r~----- --- - -=± o / o f o l_ _____ ~]~ J _ ___ _Q__ 

~;~~ ---------H I ~ I i --~---
1714 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out I 17,369,246 I 268,618 I .17,637,864 2,000 ! 17,639,864 

~ ---· -----··--· -------_l_,1__ ________ i ______ __,! _ _ ___ -+- - ------+-------'-------
1716 l I ----------- - : - ----+---------+------·-+--- --------• 
1111 I i ------, 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 
County Commission Jan 3, 2017 Page 54 



Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 
County Commission Jan 3, 2017 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

Page 55 



I A IBI c 

Loudon County 
Courthouse Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D I E I F I G 
i 
I c=-· 

~ _____ U Courthouse & Jail Maintenance _J ________ J_ _____ ___ ,I _____ -; 

2 i I Fund 112 ! ! I 
Approved I Proposed ! 

3 Account ;T--~---·---12i-2s_12_0_1 6_11_:5-6---------~j -2-01-G.:Zo17"lzo16.~2-0._1_7_;.J--------

H 

i 
i 

1 

i Proposed 

Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget ! 
~ Number ;--1-------- I OrgBgt j Amds I 

;:J . I I ! I i 6 Revenu~-- --------------------------·--t:-------il---------;,- - ----r- -----·-:------
7 ---------TT __ ___ ---------- - - ------- -,- - ----·- -: ------~----_-~1-__ -_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-:_1-_-~---_-_-_-_-_-=_,~ __ -_-_-_-_-=--=--=--=_-=_- ,· 

8 40000 ! /Local Taxes i I I I i 
9 40200 ! -~--L-oc_a_l_O_p_tio_1_1 -Ta-x~-;---------· I I I I 1------i 

10 40266T ILitigation Tax - Jail, Courthouse i 100,000 ! I 100,000 1·- - - ---",---,0-0-,0-0_0_
1 

11 =:::__u_~--------------- 1 1 1 ______ ,,__1 __ 1 

~~ -H--Total Drug Task Force Forfeitures I I 00,000 !-- ---o-li l 00,000 1--------_-_o_II _· _ _ I o __ o~,o_o_o-l 
~: _TO_T_A_L_fl!H~_g_~_o __ C_A_L_ RE_ V_E_NU_E ___ ·~-~~~~~,_1~~~1-o_o~,-o_o~o~i~- -=---o-f---1-o-o,-oo-~-!:'-. __ ----o-+---10-o-,o-o-0

1 

16 Total Revenues 100,000 T--·- -- o- f-l- - 1-00- ,-0--00- , 0 I 100,000 

1a - - -1-,- - I I r I 17 ! 1' I I ! 

~~ Total General Expenditures l ~----+-------tl-----r-1 -----i 
71---~------·-=-_-=-_-=-_-=-_-=-_-=-_-=-_--=_-=-_~r.:;,-;1 -;-;-;~-:--.:-;1;-;-;-_--=_-=i~-4-f--__,,---_-_-_-_-_--ir1·=--=-_-=_-=_-_-_--i--!-I ~~=====1 - - 8 -00-;;r OJ Replacement of HVAC at I ....___ h 
~2=2=-i---=5==0==.;_! .1-==t=1=e1,,,,· =O=p=e1=·a=ti=on=s"----- ------ICourthouse ....___ 

23 58120 1
, IIndustrial Development J --+-

24 399 . I Other Contracted Services [19Dec2016_03Jan2017] I 0 1 =-=----------- o _ 
~2=5=-i __ __:7~1~2-i-;.:l! H:.:.:.:ea=t~in~g~&::..:..:A~ir~C=o~n=d~it~io~n~in3g~E=q~u=ipcm:::::.:.:en~t:__~'":'""'~~~~~~~--'4-----~o41 ___ 44:...2.:,0~0~0_ 44,000 

26 I I I i o I o 
27 58900ffM~~eous I J ~ 0 I 0 
28 510 [-j Trustee's Commission ! 2,000 I 2,00.Qj ________ ;-i ___ _ 2~,_0_00_ 
29 fl i o I o I I o 
~ ----,.-~----T-ot-al_C_o_r_r-ec-t-io_n_a·-, -In_c_e-nt-iv_e_P-ro_g_r-am __ _,_: ___ 2_,0_0_0...:./ ____ 0-+-,---2-,-00-0---'-/ ~~~~~4-4--,-o~o-o~-;-;/~~~~~~4~6~,0~0~0: 

32 ri- I 1 1 i 
33 i I --,- - - --;-! ----;------i- -·--·-- -,!'------I 

34 Total Expendit-;_;res I 2,000 I o ! 2,000 1-- -44,000 46,000 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 
County Commission Jan 3, 2017 Page 1 



A I~ c 

Loudon County 
Courthouse Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I D I E I F G H 

_2__ ·-------! _/ --~_o_'!_rt_~_ouse & Jail Maintenance _L _ _ . _ _l _ ____ -+i _____ .;-1 _ ! 
2 I ! Fund 112 ! i ! Fi i----- - - -
3 A~count u--===-~-~/Wz0-16--1-1:-56-----------1 --20-16--2-oi?tz-o_i_6~2ot7-/ AAmpdpcrdovBegdt -- -·PrA~m£_~d;s~d =1,'~ AmPdreodpoBsueddget. 
4 Numberj I ·----[- -o-r-g Bg_t _ __ ! -Am-ds ___ f 

:----~i I i i :------ i_:__ ___ I 
2?..----r--t;--1 -=--~--- --- --- ---- - --·-----1---·--+1=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=--:i =-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=+-'---------~'-------~------LI l I I I I 

39 i I i I I 1 ~------I 

1-:-~-i-E-s-ti_m_a-te-d.;-i T+-! o_t_a_l R-es-t-ri-ct_e_d_F_B_J_u_n_e_3--0-, -2-01_6 _ _ _____ r==---3-~=8=-,0=--l-O-=:----_--_-_-_-__ ,_l------!-f----_-_-_-_·-_--_-_,~_ -_ -_ -------~-=-=1 
-----------~--

42 Less PY Encumbrances I 0 i I 
43 Estimated Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July I , 2016 I 368-,0-1_0_,! __ __ ___ ._ ,j_ ------•-------+-- --3- 6-8-,0-1_0_ 1 

44 I I -- ------- - · . ____ ,l ___ _ l~--_,_,------;------1-------I 

45 Total Revenue -- _l ___ i_o_o-,o-o-o~_!----o-+--j - - --- +-------f----·10--0-,o-o-o-1 

46 I I I i I - -------------- --f-------!-------'------
47 Total Revenue and Transfers In _I 100,000 I 0 ! 100,000 - -----rr- ;-. ----'-- +- - - ---+-----'.--f-------·f----'----1 
~ -----·~' __________________ J_ ____ J _______ i,__ __ _ 
49 Total Available Funds 468,010 j 0 I 
50 I I -+---~--+I----+,--~--+ 

468,010 

l-1-5=1::E=x=p=e=nd=i=tu:r:e=B=u=d:g:c=t==========================~~,!!-~~~~-2~_'-o_o _ _Qo_~~ll~~~~~~~o0~~-_=.~'oo0o ____ 4_4_,o_o_o-+----4-6,_o_oo_, 52 Transfers Out 0 I 0 

53 11 i I 
I---+------'-'---------------------~·----_,_. -----+-----~------t------1 

46,000 ,_54_,_T_o_t_al_E_x~·p~e~n_d_it_ur_e_s_a_n_d_T_r_a_ns_fi_er_O_u_t _______ ~i ___ 2_,o_o_o~Jl ____ o_,_ ____ 2,_o_o_o 

1

1 _ __ 4_4_,o_o_o_~., 
55 1 1 l 

~5-6...,._E_n_d-in_g_F~un~d_B_a_la_n_ce-----------·----~! ---4--66-,-0-IO-~j-----0-+---4-6-6-,0-1-0_,_j --(4_4_,-00_0_)~i ___ 4_2_2-,0-l-01 

t--5_7+ __ [_! - ·----- i ! ~ i ! 
t--5--i8 --+~---------·----;-----;-'---~-_, __ J__ _ ____ ___._l ----1 

59 1 I i i i ! 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 
County Commission Jan 3, 2017 Page 2 



A c 
UUOGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
12/1412016 18:47 

; Loe>! Toxcs 

[i:nmuv p~',,r;rtv Ta.;e.'i 
40110 , Current Property Tax 

-40-120 · ~ Tmstcc's C~n~ctions Prior Year 
- -~- - i. 

: JTo.tnl Co~nty Propcrty_Ta'.t".5 

! . --------
40125 '. B:mkru.P1~·. 

jC011mvProper1v Ta.•w_r; 

. 4Q_q_o_i ~JE_rk _;l!l_d_~~1cr:S _~_o1Ic~1~~~~ Pri~r_Yc~---
40140 l lnlcrcSl nnd Penalty ; -· . 

~ Co11111v /.~~~-/ Ominn T~~s 
. 40~ IO_ _!_L~c_a)_ ()p!i'<l'_?a_lcs Tax_. 
40275 ; Mixed Drink Tax 

lTot:il County Loc:JI Option Ta:tcs ·-- i- --- ---· ·-· -- -- - - - - . - --
! .~1~-/llfo;,· 1.-m:ul Taxes -

_'!Q_~o _-- ; Bank Excise Tax 
40350 · Ti~t~~~;t~-Tci~-;~~;~fcali~;s Ta_~ --- . . - ... - T ---- -- -- -- -- -- -- -

BOE Approved Dec 8, 20l6 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 20l6 

County Commission Jan 3, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2016--2017 2016--2017 

Origin::.1 Bu~gcr Amendments 

Approve~ 

Amc~~cd Bu~gct 

_ IO.OQ_l,47~ __ 
205,000 

o · 
o: 

i 
0 1 

10,001.478 . 
-- 205.ooo· 

10,206,478 

G 

~roposctJ 

Amcndmcnls 

----- --- . ·- -

0 
0 

0 

3.000 3,000 - 0 

I 

170.0_QQj 

3,150.000 j 
O: 

-~ ·--· 

0 
;-

-i 

01 
4,500 : 

_ -~9Q_O " _ 

135.000 . 
- - -- - 35,ooo __ _ --

J7_Q.~O_O 

3,150.000 I 
4,500 

- - -T~ _______ j,=~~~-t~_--- --i,50~ )- ___ ___ ___ Lt_5_4,_5~ _ ______ _ 

; 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 1 
0 

_(), 

-, --- -:~~-~-1:~%F~-~--- - - ~ ~ _ _:_::_ - --u~~- --- ----- ----{;·- -

H 

Pro1>oscc..I 

Amended Budgcr 

l0.0_01.478 
205,000 

l_0.20_6.478 

! 
i 

>----

' - .~--

: -

-~-- ! ,-' --·· ···1 __ _ 

----- -!---
-- !---

I -- .------
' ' ····- -- - ----

3,000 ' :---
_3,000 

-i _ _ _ 

135,000 . - !_; ---

- 35,ooo -,- --- - --L-= 

_g9,oo_p 
- - ,-; __ _ 

3.150,000 ! _ 
- ~: ---

4,500 - !-. --- 1 __ _ 

- --- L-----

•·-· ! 
i __ ._____ 

5,000 - - -- - -~ 
- -2.iriii " :~ - - - -____ i ---

' ' _! 

- ----- -~~~---- - --- _O_j - -- -·- · __ _!,~_~() ,_ - ____ _ __ _Q___ _____ __ _ ____ _l,300 :_=:.:::_~_:-_ ~ ! 

-~ 13,sg?2a -~~~~ :-_ ~ :_ 4,soo_j-·-- - -_ i~.~~278 : _:=:-__ _ . _ 
_, __ _ 
I o . 13,541,278 __ 

Page I 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
12/14/2016 18:47 

. j Licenses ::md Pcrmils 

;l.icc:nsc.r 
41110 i Mani age Licc_nscs 
41140 -Cable TV Franchises 

; ~otal Licenses 

··-- ---- --· --·· --
Total peens~ anJ Permits 

43500 

; ch~rgc~~r. C:ur.r_cnt Scr:vi~c.s. 

j -- -· - -· --
~ f:"d11ca1ion C lmrgcs 

~35 •12 . ! co~tract _ for lnstrucli~~;JSc.~i-cc~s -,~iih -Qlhc~i~A~; · 
43570 l Rcccipls from Individual Schools 
43581 · i Comm~nit}. Sc,-.;.;;;;; Fc~;Chiidr~n 
43583 ·. ) m _(:iliiin;fn;~i;-ii_.;-~~~d~ F~~·- · 

.. \ ~ofal ~<lucatio_n_ <;!rnrg~ 

-- . - i -
i:.~~~!-~h-~~g!!Jfor s;~!r.!~.t ~c_ry!.c=~ . . 

/Other Loc..11 Revenues i . . . --
. • -· • • - ----• -n • q • •• ---- • TR~~,;~;;,;;t,~~~•;_--· . - ~-- u• m 

44110 i Investment Income 
.~jjj(i . fiioic -ofMotcriaI ;n·d S~ppiic; 
44145. l Sale;;f R~~y~l~d M;t~rfal~ -

__ 44146 ; E~Raic'~4~s- ~-- - ~~-- -
__ 4:! _1§~:R£T-0El:J_ i!l~rccs' !_!!S_l;lf'!_~cc ~ay_n1~~~5. . . 

_ .. _ :l:IJ.6_0:Jl.ET-LIF /_!lc_1ircc_s~_l_ll~ Ura_nc:<: Paymcnls 
.... __ 4_~!_6.Q:RET-VI?_ !Rc}irccs' In~urancc_!'aymcnts 
__ _ i_4_ ~1_:C::.QEIJY\:D_E_N .. [C::~ra~~cc P.»'.~_cn1s _ _ 

44170 i Miscellaneous Rcfimds 
44 I JO-A IT . ) iviis~ li,;.c·~~~-Rcf~~~ 

-~- ~--~- ~~~} jo:fN_~IT J 8!~~~!1~_~jiji'i~:_f~~-~:~~~ski'~'.'.~~cm~i_ __ .. 

' 
. ! Totnl~R:rc::u.rring Ir~~~ 

·i--· -· ... . - .. ·------ - . 
i No11rec11rring !tt:m.'i 

445JO I sale ofEquipmcnl - . -

. ___ ___ ___ ___ 44~70:C~_!i_:J ~o~i_!!_b.~i_;;~~~d Gi!i_~----
1 

_ fj~!a! l\;~~rcc~~ri_':lg ~~t-~~ 
i 

87 Total Other Local Revenues 
BB -- - -- - ! 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D F 

2016-2017 

Origin~I _Du~gct i Amendments 

Approv~d 

A~cndcd Budget 

1.199 
o· 

1,1_9_9: ·-

0 
0 -

0 

O · 

1,199 
0 

1.199 

1,199_. 

G 

Proro.~cd 

Amendments 

0 
0 

o . 

0 

H 

Proposed 

Amc~~cd Budget 

1. 199 
0 

·- ).199 

1,199 

.-!---
1 __ _ 

I ,--
; 

.. L __ _ 

; -.-· -----,--
.. ,-.----
I -,---
' . . . - . ---·-·-··- ---, ---

i 

_o" 
0 

0 ·- ·- - - - -·--
0 

0 

0. 

_ 1_4,0~_o ; . 
o: ... ·----- ·- --
01 
OJ 

---~Q_.~~:--
- --- ---~·750 ! 
... -_3.~~~ : 

o. - --- .. -:-----·- 2-:000: .. -
. ., ·- - - . ·- o· -·-

0, 

o i 
o ; 
Oi 
o i 

o! 

O' 

·o·; 

0 l 
o : 
0 
o l ·- --·a·: 
o i 
0 

0 T' " 
3,534 ; 

. 0 ; 

65_.487 : - 3.534 : 

o: 5.081 -0, . 0 i 

-~5,48J_. 8,615 

0 0 0 
0 ·- - ·-- _Q 0 
0 0 0 .. -- -
0 0 0 

0 0 0 -- ·-

0 0 0 
· · ·- -

' -- - ·---··· ------------ ------·-. 

14,000_' 0 14,000 : 
0 ; 0 . 0 ' 

0 

-·--a, -- ---- ------f~-- --- .. ·-
o-: -. 0 ' 

_4~0_5 ~- - - --- --·--- -°--- ---- - - - _j_Q.~C!S_. 
5,750 ; 

_3,4_3_2 I 

0 ·- 2~0.aT---- -
~.~_4 ; 

0 

69,02_~ -

5,081 
0 

5._081 -

74,102 

o . 
Qr 
_o: .... - . --

?,150 
3,432 -

0 
. ~._ooo_; __ 
3,534 ---- . --ii -, 

0 69.oi.C' • 

O i 5,08 1 

o' 0 

0 5.081 

0 74,102 

-· --

_i __ _ 

!---

-~; 
_, __ _ 
; --1 
L__ 
; __ _ 

__ i __ 
I 

!-, ---! __ _ 

···-:---
i ,---

· -! --
I _! __ _ 

-r---
·-·'--I ___ [_ 

_-t== 
_! ____ _ 

! 
r---

-- 1~· ---

... i....___ 

_ _ l_i __ _ 

I 
_i __ 

Page 2 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A c 

Acc~!-!"~ . f'jurJ!ber 

BUDGET MvlENDMENTS 
Gcnc~~-1- Fu~d · 14·1 
1211412016 is:".i1 . 

~rate ofTcnncs~cc 

~State: Hd11cntirm Pumfr 

46511 ; Basic ~ducarion Program 
. . ~6_5_1~:~~)':~ ; Ba_si_c ~duca.lion Pro~lll -J\RJ0 . . 

46515 iEorly Childl1ood E~ucalion 
46520 i Sc~ool F:ood Service 
46550 . ! Driver Educacion 

·-····4659o··ro.i;~s!;i~i.i;.~.1i~~ Funds 

o1_65_9_o~cg.c joihcr S1~1c E<lucaiio~ Funds - CCLC 
46590-FUEL. : Fuel Play 60 Gran! 

.. 46.590-:LEAP iochc; si~,~- Edu~~,i;,~ F~~<ls -:-1."E"A"Ps Gr;;;r 
.. 4~59Q:YEI : jQ1l1cr _S1a1~-Edu~a1ion Funds - Yauch E;;1p~w~nncnl-Gr;nl 

46590-CSH" 1Coordina1cd School Hcahh 
· · - ·-··-·%59_o:FRc~ -f i:;~;1;.ii-;;;ou;~~c-;;;;r~r -- -- -·- · ·- - -- - -·- - · 

_ 46599-IC .i!nlcmcl Conncc1ivi1y 

... . '.'.~9_D_~A_!) __ ~c_a_c,{_1~_~c_ Rcady ... _ . _ . _. ·-· 
. . . . . .. - ·- . 4§J.20:SAFE_. i~a.fc ~ch~ols 

46590-SIC !Scudcnt Industry Certifications 
16s9§fEc~( jiech ~~~din_css · 

~~5?9:\~~ i ~~ca1io~~I ~chab!lita!ior:i S~rvi~cs 
46591 ! C~ordinalcd School Hcahh 

. .. ~65_92. j l1'(cmel Connccli~i'Y. . 
46595-ARRA-SSMS !SSMS 
. . . . ~6.6!0: ·jca:cer Ladder Program 

46612 ' !Career Laddcr-Exicndcd Contracl 
-·-- - ·-__ :4}615:MRA~EC:-j c;;;:~e-;:-g?-d~r-E.~1e~d~dC~n1ra-c1- · 

' ·i ·- ··- . . . . . .. ··-
.... ....•. ---· ·--- --: ;!o.t_ol_ S_t_a~c E~~!io_'! F~11_<1_s __ . 

. ·f O;lte; Slate llc~c·tw~:r · 
46B401 !Alcoholic Bcvcracc Tax 

· - =~4~f~~~JM~~P.~Jik T€1x- . - ------- --- -- -
46851 !Scace Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 

---- ------ . :.L~:.·-. ·. -_ :·--· -------- ------·-·- ·---·-

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 2017 

.. Ji:-ota! Oth~_r St:1rc~ Rcvc~t;ic~ .... _ ·· -· - . 

D F 

2016-2017 201~2017 _;. A~proved 

Original B~dgct Amendments A!fl_cmlc~ Dudgcr 

2~.417,000 \•I 1.0Ufl) 20,376,000 
0 o ; 0 

794 , I 25 I l,~94 I 805, 4!9 
0 0 o_ . 

_o ___ .. _q ; - ·· 0 

. 5_8.~67 o : 58.467 
_12},0_00 I I !3.UIJO) : 0 

0 o i 0 
! --- · 

_2.25,0_00 7.000 : m , o_oo 
0 0 0 

; 

... - - . ...!.§0.000 . . (IM~,CnlU> ! 

29,611 0 1 29.611 ; 
0 o : 0 ' 

-·- I 

0 5.00_0 _; 5_._o_oq __ -
0 2_1,5_80 i 21.580 ; 
0 0 

- 0 ;· 
.. 
0 0 : 0 
0 104,380 101.3~0. 
0 160,000 160,000 
0 0 ; 0 
0 o : 0 

_1_1_5,ooo o: 115.000 
60,000 0 

G 

Propos~d 

Amendments 

63,000 
0 
0 
o_ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

-· Q 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

H 

i __ __ _ 

I .---
Prop_osc_r.J 

Amended Du~gct 

_, __ _ 
i 

.L--
! ___ _ 

LCBOE: 
BEP Increase. 

20,439,0_00 
0 - - ------~------~· 

805,41~ :. -
0 
0 

58,467_' - - . 
o ; 
0 

,---
-l---
·r--
· -, --

~~3LoooI--·- · -· _ 1 __ _ 

O ; - ,-~---

_q_'. 
?9.61! : 

.. -··-°- ·-·--- ;---
21.5_~0 ' 

O ' 

---- --·-· ---
i !---

.. - :o~:- ~ : : ~- --·· -· ---
104,38_o_:. 

160,00_0 . ·- ·· 
0 1 

···-·()! ·· ··- --- - -· ---

115,000 : 
··o . 

' 

~ ~ '. 
(6(1,llllU_t'.- .. .... o. ··-----··--·-.. a· o ; 0 ; 0 

- ---- - -· - . __ ; __ _ 
o . 

-·~ 

·-'---
- ~~2.20~ n_.9-7.Q..'.!~Z. , . __ _____ L__ 

I __ _ _ 

I
. ___ : __ _ 

_ o-'-·· __ __ _ _ _____ o_ • _____ _ _____ . o o ! 
4,500 . ·- (45UOJ L o . o . - ·-- -· 0 ----- ·1---

_·_·_·-_-_-_--'1~_!0_· a-'·.o_o_·o ______ o_;,__ ___ i". __ 1_0·0-'~-iio_· o_-_f ·_·-_· _--_-_-_· -_-_-_- 0 ______ 1._10_0_.-_oo_o __ .. - .. - -- -:---

.;.__ ___ -
. l.1()_4,500 

.. . 
23,086,703 

(4°500)i 
. i 
. . I . 

(79,2~6) ! 

- --i:100.000T -···-- - -··1---
... .. ···---,·- ·---- · I 1_. rno.000 : 0 

23,007,457 : 63,000 23,070,457·,··- _! __ _ 

Page 3 



A 

.. . .. . . 
,,~~-~~_n_!~u~bcr 

c 
. . ! BUDGET AME DMENTS 

Gc.n.cral Fun~ 141 
121_w ;w1§_18:47 

46980 ; Oihcr Sime Gr:mls 
46981 : Safe Scl;ools 
46990 : Oihcr S1n1c Rc\'cnuc 

.. t._ 

;Tot;il 

I Fct1cr:il Go\'crnmcnt . - - . ---

~Federal Thrnugh Staft! . 
47111 IUSDA School Lunch Program 

___ 4?_11 .~ .! f:3rcakf;~;· _·- · . ----- -- --- ------·-·· 
. _ . _4!11_4 .__ ;us_D_A·Oihcr . .. 

.. ·--· - ··· - - ·-·-- ... 1.7_~~ f Spc_ci~l . J::d_uc~io~_-_Qranls ~o Sl"!~-- _ 
47145 . jSpccial Educalion - Preschool High Cosl 

---·- --- - - 41i47i iSafc and Drug-Free Sch.ools .Slatc G;.;~, (TillclV) . - ... __ - "\· .. .. . .. -- - - . - - . .. 
___ --·- -- - -~~~O_:?_!'!AP:_1 Q1hcr_F~~ra~-~°..~S~ ~!~c SN~<:J!"~ __ _ 

' 
iTotal Federal Through State: ! . . . . ... 

·- ; oi;~ci Fl.!deral llev~n;,~-· 
. 47640_ - ~ ~OTC Rcimburscn~cnt .-

1 

fTo-tal Dircci _F~d~r:il_-~~,,.c~u~- . ~- -

! 
152 Total Federal Government 
153 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19. 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G 

2.016-~0) 7 . 2016-2017 A_pp~ovcd Prnposcd 

. Original Du~gct Amendments !\mcndct.I But.I get_ 1 Amcntlmcnts 

0 .. 
0 
0 

o · 

_o 
0 
0 

--o'. 

j 
i 

o l 
- ii} 

o ; 

0 
0 
0 

0 

o: 
o . 
0 

~ 
0 
0 

0 

H 

~~opo~c_c! _ 

Am:cnt.lc~ ~t_Jdg~r . 

0 
0 
0 

0 

I _I_. __ 

r--;---

______ I __ 

; 

! 
0 °() " . i---
0 --·- ·a··- --·- ---- 1 0 

0 
0 
0 

0 . 0 :_. i 
51,000 I 51.000 . o · 51.000 ·i----

o 133.~~~r----- -~~:.:J·; ~ J3~~i0f~:~--~:~~ .. -,: 
o - o 1- - ·a-' o 

-------------~, ------------------------ __ _ _ ___ ! __ _ 

66.000 . 

66,000_ 

--· :--
184,000 i 18~,0_00 0 ~1!_4,QQ~ 

i ---1 ·------- -----, 
0 ~ -- 66:000 : 0 

i .. ______ oT .. -- -- --· 6_6:000 
0 

···-·- ·- ···L···-· --· 
66,000 . 

66,0~0 . 

I 
!---

·-~i ---

; 
'
I 

_____ 6_6~,0_0_0 ___ 1_8_4~,o_o_o~i _____ 2s_o_,0_0_0 _______ 0_· _____ 2_so_· ~-oo_o_,-·i~ - - -- · - · - -' __ _ 
! 

Page 4 



A c 
.. i BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

;Citizens Groups 

48610 ·Donations 

Gcncr:d _Fu_n_d __J~I 
12/14/20.16 18:47 

·- _ ------ ·- '.1_8~ !0-ABC .~Donations - An~ !Ju.ild _ fo_l!!_~j;~ti.c~- ___ _ 
48610-BIT :oon ::uions -Bridges in Transition 

_ 48610:CJl..~1P :Donations -Camp Br;i-;;;ci~-.-_ .. -. 
-·------ ____ _ i8§!9-.C::.J:!R ; Dona.tion~--~_!irist'!'as _ ____ _ 

.. . _ _486_1 _0-<;'_L i Donations - CL 
.. .. 4~6_~0_-F1~\.I :Donations- FAM 
__ ,i_!!2!Q:F_R_C. !Dona_tions -.FRC _ .. _____ - -- -· 

48610-LCAP ! Donations - LCA 
__ ~86_10-_L_CEF . J D~_~;lions - LCEF . 

.. _____ i,86_1_02\.IUSIC. j Do~ations_- ~1.J~C -· 
48~10-ltE~ iDonotions-READ 

48610-RTI !Donations - RT! 
110 --- -- _ _ _:1~§10-SHQ\'.JP_a.n.ati?.r" ~~~D_E _ _ __:-_: __ . 
171 48610-SUP ! Donations -SUP 
172 - ---· -- _ ... 48(ffi):-j-()Ts ' ·;·Donation~ -TOTS 

. jTotal .<:;itizc.ns Group~ 

__ ·-- ·- __ . . _ ·- 49700 '. lns~r?n~c Rcco-.:cry 
49700-FLMS ; Insurance Rcco\'cry 

. ,, _____ 49800 ;Transfcrln _ -------- ---- ---- - -----

BOE Approved Dec 8. 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 20!6 

County Commission Jan 3. 20!7 

; 

. !Total Other So~r~~ 

. . .!- .. 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

_j___ 
2016-2017 

F G H 

--r--
i -

Original Dut.lgct 
J.~1.6:2017_ ! .... Appr.o,:i;U 
Amcn.~_mcnts r 1~mcn~cd Budget 

~roposc~ 

Am.cnd~cnts 

Prop!'.Js.ctl 

Amcndcd_~~dgc! ~ 

i . ' 
0 . 0 ! O• 

0 1 0 
0 
0 

- oT -- - . -- . o 

.. >OJ 
o. 1.300 I 
o. · --- .. - 6ii6T 
o 5.oop [ 
o o i 
o -- 01· -- --
o · o • ---- -
o. 46,87J i 

o ..... 
_ _ _l_.~O_l _ . 

606 
5,000 

0 
0 . 
0 

~~.87_~- -- - . 
0 o ----~T- -

o. 1,00_0 i 1,000 
0 0 \ O ' 

0 
0 
0 
0 
o · 
0 
0 
_o 
0 

250 
o ' 
0 
0 
0 - ---- -- -· :~~:-~ :-_-- -1: 12~ r--- ~ ------1.}~::. --------

- ·--· - -- . - -· -o··. 
- __ _j_ __ 

---- · ___ !__ 
-~5.~~ L 55,89_9; 

J 

_ _250 

I 

----· -~ ! 
' ,---, __ _ o: 

0 1 --ii ·------- ---,-, ---
_ _:_I L_ __ I 

__ _ IJ_QO __ __ _ , i 
~Cl_6 '. . _ _ - - . L__ 

. 5,00_0 .. -- . - . ___ i ---
0 ·- ---~ ---- 0: ~i! recvd. -

0 Expenses lr<l"ed to 1q1- _ 

-~7,_II3_ mt0-599-MUSIC. 

0 ~----_.-_-_-_~_ 

1,000 . 
0 -- -------

1,120_ . 
0 

56 , 1_4~ 

' ' .. T __ _ 

:-·---
1 __ _ 

1--

~ · --· -6.~sff~:- 6,38~ , - - ----- -~ - . ~~ - ~~.:~~--;:-=-:_---- --: ---
______ 0~· _____ 0_1 ______ 0_, ______ o_: ______ o~;_:.:_::__:__! 

I I --- t - -· 1---
. _ 1so,i5~t __ __ __ ~~.93§,~L. __ _ _63,~5o 36,m,18s . -I ---, --- ·--- - -- --·-1--·~----, ---

0 I - -- o o ---o : _i __ _ 

. 36,756,167 

0 
.-._-_-_-_.-__ - _-_-_-_-_-__ --_--_-_-::_-_-__ ....,.L--.---.-.. . ---.. -__ -_-_-___ -_-_-__ -_-_-_-__ -_-------------1 ·--·· ---r----

--==3=6=,1=56=·=16=1 ___ · 1=8=0=;1=54=- -=j--==3=6=,9=3~6,=32=1~----6=3=,2=s=o=' ---=3=6=~=;=3~=1=8~=e~~-=:~~-~~~ .-1 __ _ 
-----·-··-- ---··------!---- --- ---- -----·--·-··-·----··------· -- - -- ----~- - --- ---~ 

- j - - -- -- l 

Page 5 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

~ccou11r.t'lumbcr 

:Education 

' ; lnslTu~tion 

General FuntJ 141 
· 1211~412_016 18X~ 

. i Rl!rmlar /us1mc1itm P~ngr;1~1 
I 16: : Teac;h_ers 
117 \Career Ladder Program _ _ 
127 !Career Ladder Exte'!ded Contrae~s 
128 jHomcbounoJ Te_oehers 
163 ! Educational _Assi~tants 
189: i Other Salaries & Wages 

__ __ _l_~~:OLD_~F _ j()iher ~alaries §:_Wages _ _ 
195 !Certified Substitute "feaeh~rs 

195-_0Ll)~F !Certified SubSlitut~ :reaehc:rs_ 
198 : Non-Ccnificd Substiuuc Teachers 

198-0LDSF ~f N~.;~e:~;;if.~d- S;;-b~;i;.;tcT;a~h~r~ --
i(u " i so~iXSee~riiy - -

: _ 201-i:>iosi': jsoeial S~curity 
204 :s1mc Rc1ircmcnt 

212 2o~:QiriSF '. s1a1c R~7irc11;~1 
213 := ~: -= =~-~2oj_~~~Yl~ _ _-[ E_,;,p!oy_c:e ,;,d l)epen_d~;;-t _l_n~.;~~e- __ ·-- -
21~ 206 !Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF- ! Life Insurance 
. . . -2oi 1 Medical Insurance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2016-2017 

Original Dudg~t : _ ~~~mJmc~!s 

. AJ!Prc!vcd 

!\m.c_~t!cd Budget 

' -I 
; 

-- ------)O?~RET~~!~D~ i fy!~~ff~~li~~~ra~c-;;-- --·--· -·-·- ·-- -- ----- --
-~08 i i Dental_l_l),<uranee _ 

_ ___ _ _]08-CO~RA-DEN , .i_l)_ent_al_!ns'E:"".::~ _ ___ -- · ----- - - -
208-RET-DEN iDental Insurance 

221 .: ~-- -=~-_ -_::_:~_)io ' : u_i:~;,,P,~Y'!'~~i~-P~~~il~ - -- ~ --=-
222 ______ }J.Q:IJ'J~- - (_!J.~c1~pl_o)'!"e~t_ Comp_c:~ati_o_!! · --- - --- - · _____ _ 
223 212 iEmployer Medicare 

·2 I 2-0LDSF '. Em lo 'C; r:.icdica;e-

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3, 2017 

G 

Propose~ 

Amcn~mcnts 

0 

0 
0 
0 

Q_ 
o _ 
0 

H 

_ Propo~cJ 

Amrndcd Budget 

13_.92~.2~6 - . 
75.700 -

0 
14.Q()_q 

l_.119.156 
0 
0 

45.600 
0 

···--_o _______ - --- ·--'-~.1!-~1_4_-'-
o 0 

' ' --:---
J 

+-
[__ 
! 
I 

.. : 

' · · ·-----

----:--
-·~ 

i ---· r--

: 
i -·--! ---

0 - 9_54.00_0 .- - - -- i---
0 0 .J -
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

. ------·°--- -o, 
0 

- -~ ' 
o. 
0 
0 

__ o -
0 ' 

- 1.3_1!_4.6~ -
0 

~23_1 - · -

I --.-, ---

Page 6 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS ·---- . -·--· .. . 

General Fund 141 
Accoun~ _Nun'l:bcr 12/14/2016 18:47 

348 ~ Post~gc.: 
355 1Travel 
399 ;other Contracted Services .. . 
429 :instructional Supplies 

429-EES i lnstru~ti~nal Supl'lie~ : !"iton _Ele_rn_c:!'_t_a:,Y ~c.l!.ool _ 
429-FLM . ilns1ruc!ional Supplies.- f'.()rt Loud.o_l!n Mi~dle ~~hool 
429-GllS __ jlnstruction_al Supplies - Grcc!'.back ~ch_c>~ 
429-HPS !Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary School 
429:·uis .. i 1;;-;truc;io~ai. S~ppli~s: Loud;;n ·Eie~~~i;;.;s~h'~i - -

429:LHS ! lnst~ction;l _Suppl~~s - Lo_ud£,n High SEh~oj . 
429-NMS ; Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 
429-PES _ j ln ;t~.;-ti~nai Supplie7~r_hi1-;,c!~ip1;f~ Elemc'nt;..y Sch~ol 

429-READ ilnstructional Supplies - Read to be Ready 
···--· _ _ .. . 429:R.TJ _ \!n~~m~tlonal ~UP.P!.ks: RTi _ .•.. _-_ _ _ ·~ _. 

429-SES !lnstmctionnl Supplies - Stcekcc Elementary School 
449 jTcxtb_~k; .. - . _ - . .. 

. . 4_9_9 i Other Supplies and Materials 
499-0LDSF_ jqlhe;:-S~ppli~;~d ~l~t~riais- ~ - - . 

512 ;withhol.ding Tax . 
524_ i ln:Sc_rvi.~-~ .. §talf.P.~'...clf?pmc~!_ 
599 !Other Charges 
71 l i f.u~itu~~ & fi.x~ u~s -
790 J<;ither ~q~_ip;ne11t . 

790-DIS_T_ !Other Equipment _ 

D E 

.. 2016:20.17 
i ' 
! 

. Origin:il BuLlgc;t An_tcn.~me~ts ) 
o o : 

. ~.200 : · · ··-- o·i 
40.000. .30~00 '. 
85_.ooo... o , 

-~8 .. ~9?.. .. . o ' 
- ~~.Q.?3 . 4,_iiiio.: 
3_3,196 0 ; _ 

--~~ .~~--· 14001; 
30,295. -- -- - - ·- -- -0 ~. 
46,040 · 0 

__42;25_{ _· ___ _< 1 .8~0) : 
~2_,382 - . 0 : 

01 5,000 ! 
0. J,000 I 

1_4,735J --- - oT 
so.ooo: 0 : 

0 ___ __ O j --o·-·- o · 
o: . 0: 

.2.000'. _ ----- -- -- .. ~§. j -
0 
0 

o : 
·o: 

F 

1~ pprovcLI 

Amended Budget 
0 

5,000 
70,000 
85,000 
48, 197 
22.073 
33,196 
25.432 
30,295 
46,040 
40,456 
32.3.82 . 
. 5,000 
. }.000 
.14,735 
50,000 

0 
0 
0 

2,000 
0 
0 

22_1,31 ~ ; 0 I 221,3)4 . 
O' 0 I 0 
0 0 ! 0 790-0LDSF. ; Other Equipment . . _ . . _ . . 

. . ___ _ ?90.-J::ES .i 9_t_11!;~_l;_qu_ip_~~I_: Eaton_Elemeo_l!aiy ~~·- . 
7.90-FLM ; Othc_r _l':quipme11t. :.f.o_rt _1,o~_d_oun lv)iddl.!'_§chool _ 
790-GBS lOthcr Equipment - Greenback School 

-···-· ·-- --- -- ____ ].~.Q9 _____ ____ -=~ t ··- ·-----·7.o_g9 

~~:~~~! --- · --· --- -- -o : K~~~ 
_ . _?_?O:H~~ . . j.oi~cr i=:~uip~.£.~~ :.itshiani.f'.ar~t1.!'_~1_cntaiy_Sc~~<>! 

_ . 7_90-L_ES .. : Oth_er Equipinen_t_ -. L_<>~dqn_ J::!c_~en_t;uy_ School 
7_90:,LCEF__)()th_'r .J::qu_ipmen_t_-__1=<;:._E_i:._ . _ . __ .. .. ... ... 

__ .?_~0:1,!1~. ! O!h.c~_Equil''.!'!'n!_:_l,~~.9.~.!!ii;h_Scho~----- __ 
790:NMS !.Other Equipment - N_oo:th lvf.id~~ §_c_!i2ol _ . 
7.9Q-P§S. j Othc~ J::q~_ipin_c~_t. :. ~h~ladeJph_ia_J::!c!!'.c_~ary-~l:ool _ 
7?0~SES _ j_(>ther ~9.~i~.'!'~.".~:_?_!_ceke.c Elct~~~ry S~~-~ol _ ·- -·- -· ___ _ 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19. 20!6 

County Commission Jan 3. 20!7 

i 
!T~tal-Rcg~j~-~- j~-;~ciion p;~gra~-! - - . -· ·- - .. 

__ _ 7-'-Q.Q.O; _ ______ ~._:§._ : _ 7,000 . 
5 0001 o : 5 .. ooo --- ' -o:---- ·o i o 

-~~. ;;:~~;+-.~-~-:~- ~ii~H __ : .-.-:~ ----~t~t -
15LOOO[ __ -· 0 I __ . 15,000 
5,329i 0 ; 5.329 

. .. . . I 
21,510,222; (35,75_0)! -- -- r· i 

21 .• 47.4,472 

G H 

Proposc_J 

Amenc.Jments 
. ~.r.opo~c;d 

.,~mcndcd _!:lml_gc_t 
0 
0 
O· 

0 

-- - ~._O_Q()_ ,. 
70,000 

0 
. (l.~00)~ . 

0 

. -S 000 LCBOE: 

__ -_4?:1_9J . ~~/~~4~Eaton 
22,Q.7~ -

0 ~.J26 ~- ---~=,,...,,, 
o 25,_4}2. l. . 
0 ~ 30,29~ : 
0 ~6.01~ . -
0 40,456 . 
0 ... .. . -3ij8i , .. - ·-

. o : 5.iioo ' 
0 - - -- - · __ 1_,q9_[l_ - ·--
0 . 14.735 
o ~g.qoo 

0 0 . 
0 
0 
0 
0 

-· - r· --- --
0 
0 

.. __ _J,Q.QQ ____ _ _ 
o · 

0 0 

' -[_ ___ _ 

f---
- -L----

' 
i 

_! 

'-.---
r---
! 

,---
_o, _________ __ 2j_!:3i4_ ~---- - -~ ,-;__---
o 0 .. ! __ _ 
0 O · -!---

____ o ___ ------- - Z.2-°-~-- - --·-
-~ .. 1 ~.~o __ .. _ : 
o . ~o.o~ __ __ . _ i -
0 7,000 . 
o- ·- · - - - --:·=j_:olio~-~=::~i 
0 __ _ . _ _ _Q_ --- - i .. I __ 
0 1 -·-· - -- -- ·---·-· ·-- -· 
0 , -·-or 

·--o ;· 

_!_7,00Q __ _ . 

_28,050 : . 
15,000 . 
·s.329f' 

2_1,4~3,47~ _ ; _ 

! -
I 

·-1--
·-··1-· --

:------

Page 7 



A c 

,Account .Number 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
- 12114'2016 18:47 

i.''l'aeciul l:"d11c1.1tion Program 

116 i i:c_ac~,,~ 
116-VR iTcachcrs 

117 · ic-~;c~r· l;ddcr Program 

127.: j_c;~~~~ L~d_!l!:_i: !'~lc~d_~d _<;'.~~ir~c~. 
128. j ljo11)c;b_o~d Tc_ac;hcrs_ _ 
163 . iEducational Assisrnnts 

~ l~~:~t Jfl~~::::~~: ~~::~~:f~~ -
171' i si>-~e~h r;·1hol~gis1 · - · 

_ - ~s~JQ!h~;:~;1:iric~~ \vag~ __ 
_ ~?~. ! C~~ificd $ubst,i~utc T~~*~hcrs . 
J.9!: iJ'!o.n.:fc_rti~.ed Subs1i1_u1c Teach.er~ 

_ _ ___ _ 2.Q.! ~_ i§ocial Sccuijl)'. __ 
201-0LDSF· ! Social Sccwiiy 

- ·201-vR.1 : s-~cial Scc;uiiy 

. ··- ---~---· ·-·- - :· ____ -~.o4f / ~~~~-~~J!~!!l~!!!-
204-VR 1S1a1c Rc1ircmcn1 

·· _ : _ io5:~~vjs i -j !'111P!ox~c-,;;i'd Dcpcnd_~ni )nsurnncc · 

- . --- - --- _ _ _2_1)~ -1 !-ifc_J!_l~!;J!l~ C . . - . . 
206-RET-LIF ,Life Insurance 

_- ·: 206: v-ii. : f i,"ir~ 1~_s;~~~ 
207 i Medical Insurance 

·- 207-"RET-M"Eo · ·j M-;,d;~;T1.;-;;;-,;;,, c-;, · ----·- --- - -- -
. - - - 107-VR' l!i,1cdic~l - in;urancc 

- - 20B - /D~~iai i~sura~cc . 
·- - - - - - --·- ~ ·--· r--- ---~ - . 

__ 208-RET-D_ENl_Jpc_~!?I ~n_Sll.':"JICC 
_ 208:_V_R !)~~l:i_l_ l_ns'!"'"cc 
.. .. ?1:£. _!'ffi.ployc!Mi:dicar_c ___ _ 

21. 2.:9L.~Sf..J~"!P!OYE~ /\~c<l_ic~r_c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2016:2_017 - · _ 2016-2017 Approved 
Original Budget Amcntlmcnts Amc!1dc~ _ Du_dgct 

I .~~.28_0c .. o ' 
0 3~.498 ' 

_ G_.ooo . _o : 
o. 0 

23.000;-· ·a·: 
__ -:31·6.o~ii ;_ o 

_o ____ ____ -·· o ; 
o _ _ _38,010 : 

. 15_6,79_6 _ -· 0 : 
40.~o~: ___ ____ o , 

_?,QOO . 0 r 

- 2_6,()_00 0 : 
_ _1 ~2.·9_2) 1 0 ' 

0 0 
o, _____ 6.0~0 i 

1-~~~- ---- O · 
0: 5,00.0 ! 

445. _. _o_; 
- .?.~I!_ ________ .0 , _ 
U_2_0~ 

o, 
o · 

1?1 ; 

~46,884 ~ . 0 ~ 

3,600, - 0 ; 
_ · - o· 8.942 : 
17,000, 0 ' - - --- - --i.535'-- --- -- - 0 i 

1.395,280 
38.4_98 
6,000 

0 
p ,000 . 

316.000 . 
0 

38,070 
156,796 
_4.Q,0_9() 

5.0_00 
26,000 . 

1.22,021 
0 

. 6,000 . 
_1_?7..§0()_ 

5.0QO . 
445 

_8,4_1_8 . 
_1.120 

177 
___ 34~.8_84 

3,600 . 
8,942 l 

l].QQQ_ -
2,535_ 

543 

G H 

' ·r __ _ 

Proposc:tl 

A!J'cnt.l~cnts 

. . r.~~PO_!C:~. 
Amcndc_d Budge! 

_I 

'--
0 
0 
0 
0 

~-
0 

- - __ '!.__ _____ _ 
o _ 
o . 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.3.J5.J~ ~ 
-- 31!_,498 ' 

6,000 '. 
0 

.. 13..~0~ : 
31~,o_oo . 
_ _____ _o _ 
. 38.~70 ! 

. 156,]_96 -
_40_..QQQ 

.. . ?,000 
26,009 

- - - - ~2.2._02.! -
0 

6.ooo_ .. 
!7.7,BQ!l __ -

5,ogo , 
445 

_o _ ~- -- ____ !!_.ii~ 
_ 9 _ l,_lfO 

0 177 . 

_/ 
i ____ _ 

' ------i ____ _ 
i --···1---

···! -

_l __ _ 

i 
.1 
I ,-,---__ ! __ _ 

r-- ··-r---

- --~ : i ,-_---
0 ~6,8_!!~ -- ~ 
0 ' .. 3.._61J!l - --- --~~-L__ 

0 ; _ _!!,2_42 f---. 

0 _ ___ IJ.()_9_~ _ 
---o··--- --- 2.53~ - - -i 

·_:j ! 543 f---
2_8_._~ -:~ - - - - --- -- -- 0 ___ ].? • .?~-~ __ __ L__ 

-- _a· --- ··_543 [ 
28,540 0 : 

0 0 : 0 l 
_ . .2 !~::-'.R _ _l.~p_loycr ~c_d!'-0£.C __ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ ---~r ~~-:~~ ~.:,·i-~ ! 1.1~0 :... 0 ! _1,!~9 ·- - · .: 

309. iContracls with Other Government Agencies 
--:::~ }5_5~R_:Jr_rnv~i-- - ~-- ----- ----- · - - - ------------ ·-- - -

_ _ .. ·- _ _3~ , j ()~1~rCo~_t_ra_<;1c_d_ S_"._i:".icc_s_ . _ 
.. ______ __ ___ ____ 4_22. j !~~l!!!_~lion_;i_l §!IP.P~---- --- -

725 . ! Special Educa1io11 Equipmcnl 
725-FYi6: l spc~ial Edu~~1io~ Equlpmc~1 

--- - - ----- -~~-~-~--~T _:~ ----- - ~- -- _: __ ~--

BOE Approved Dec 8. 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 2017 

!Tot:i1 -~pcci:il lnstru~tion .P-~~gr:im 

0. 22.233 : . -- -~-:=.~~ g:~- ~~-:= -~ ~~ ~.o_oo ; -
_ li_S~Q?. - - ---- - - 0 i 

81 ,752 0 i 
- -· ·51~~--~---5 1 ,000 i 

0 0 

- --- ---- -- - l. 

. 2,956,~94 ~ 

- - - - - _22.,2.3.3_ -- -- - _ __ _ll_!_ _ _ -- - - _2p~ -- . 
~.O~() __ O__ 6,Q9_~ ; - --r--

1~5.~03 

__ !!,?.5-~-
10~.~oo . 

0 

0 : 1_45~3.:_ - . --~ 
-0-; __!)_.~~ - - - .: .. -~) ------ -- "ii i __ ____ 1_o3.~oo _I __ _ 

0 i 0 ! j 

. -- - · ---~ · -
<u. 3,133,907 

1--
; ·,--

Page 8 



A 

. ' 
.. !· -

c 
llUDGKf AMENDMENTS .. . . . - · 

Gene!•l Fund _1~1 
1_2/14/~ql6 IH:47 

_ : : j Vo.catirmol Educatiwr l'rngram 

J L~-j~31~~c~ _ . 
117 · I Career Ladder PrQb"'11Tl 

-iiT · rc;~c-~r'i.addcr Exrcndcd Contmcts 
163, " i Ed~~atfun~I Assistauts . 

-i?2~ j ()!i;,;~~fary & \V~g~s . 
195 . iCcnificd Subsiitutc Teachers 

' f9g-=- jN~~~Ccnificd Substitut~ Tc~chc«s 
··-----· ~ ~ 20Ci s_o_cl~1.·s~~uriiY . · · ·· · --- ·-

?94 : i§!_a!~_Rc!!rc_mcnl . . . 
205-RET-VIS · I Employee and Dependent Insurance 
. . . ::.~---. ~ ~ii§ Ljldcfns~~nc~ . - - · - . .. 

206-RET-LIFi /Life Insurance . . .. · ·j····· · - - -
. ·-- --- 207'_llli!_edjca_I Insur:uicc 

. __ .. . 20_8jJD~ta1 Insurance 
208-RET-DEN i /Dental Insurance 

-~ ..... -= _JijU!'.ii:iPl~YE~\!cdica~e _ _ . .. _ 
}~6 1 _j ~~i~tcnancc and Rcp<i_ir Services-Equipment 
35_5 L!Tr:i_vel 

·-----··- j~'. / 9.:i_s~l~ni: _ 
'!_~2_,~I_n_!'l1'l_C.ti~nol Supplies 
599 : :Other Supplies 

__ - · . . J!i.§J2!J;E!:~qii;p111c."! . 
. 790:~L_D~!"~_ J Ot~~". ~quipmcnt 

. I . ·- . . -

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

2016-2017 . 2016:2017 

F G 

App~o~~d. 

Original Budget Amcndmcnls Amended ~~~g".~ !. . 

. . f!~J~O~.':!_ -
Amendments ·-. - -- - --

663.0QQ __ 0 

6 ,000 0 
o· 0 

20,005 _ 0 

0 !> I 
5,700 0 i 

1_0.0Q~ .. . 0 

43,692. o ~ 

62,4_57_ 0 

160 0 
2,550 o_, 

370 o ' . i 
137,!50. 0 '. 

5,400 o : 
750 9! 

!0.2!~ - - ~-: 
6,300 o j 
4,00_0_ .. 0 

700 O i 
75,386 · o : 

0 
... 0 i 

50.00_0_ o i 

. ~63,()Q~ .. . 
6,000 

0 

20.og~ -- - - _ 
0 ' 

_5,_700. 
I0_.0_00 

4~.69_? 

6~.457 

I60 

2,55_0 . 
370 

1_37,1_5_!>_ 

5.400 . 
750 

I0,219 
··6.3oo f 
~.oo_o [ 

700 ' 

0 
0 -
0 1 
o : 

"()_; · 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
----- ·--- ·· · ~ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

- - - · - - --· -- ---- . Q_ -
_7? .. 1~~ ' . 0 : 

0 I 0 

5Q.~O.O _ •. __ ____ :o.~ · 

H 

P_re;>P.P~cd 

Amended Du_dgc~ 

6_63,Q_OO 

6,000 . 
0 

20.005 . 
0 

5,7QO . 

J~.~00 
~3.692 : 
62,457 

. ____ 160 ' 
2,5_50 

370 

137.150 
. -·- 5 .400' -

750 . 

. !0,2_!?. 
6,100 . 
_4.000_: 

700 

75.3§_6 
0 

! ;----
~--

!---
_ _ ! __ _ 

L___ 
! 

__ i __ _ 

:-· ---

·:---
! __ _ 

:-----___ ; __ _ 
! 
_, __ _ 
i 

- - ··--r--
1 __ _ 

_ ~o.o_oo ____ _____ r-
~~~~~~~~~~~~~.,.-~~~~~~o~~~~~~~~o~~~~~~~~o...., ~ 

! I 

0 -01 

. _ _!.103,8_~9 _____ _ - · 0 i . -- _J.}03,8~-- __ __ _____ !'_ __ 1,103,839 :---
-- -T . - ~ --~-~-~=~~-~ - ----~~~ I 

25,570,355 14is63 i 25,712.218 ; n.0001 : 25.i11,218 I 

iTot:1J Voc:uion:J( Education Proor:im - · ·-- ---· - ···-·:1-- ·-- --·· ·- - .. . .. - - --- · -·-·-o .•.. . -·- ---···· · 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 20l7 Page 9 



A c 
; BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

··· i 

. ' 
·-1 
; I 
· 1· 

!Support Services - ; r· - -
. f .. . 

. . .. ;J Hea/1hSc:n1ices 

General Fund 141 
12/t4nDl6 18:47 

105-CSH' !Supervisor/Director 
........ · 131 -:j°Med;;,al P~.:Sonnel 

_ __ .. 189-CS)i, ,_()_tlier Salaries & Wages 

.. ·-· ... . . .. ___ 2Q.~ . _§ocial .~ec~ril)'. . . . 
_ ±_~ 1.:5-:SH _ IS_ocia) Scc.urity 

204 lSt3tc Retirement 
·.:_ __ ~)Q~:fillJ~!atc_R~t_!i:cment . _ . 

205-RET-VIS ;Employee and Dependent Insurance 
~ . . · -·l06 "i1irc. lnsu.,;n.ce 

_ _ _ -· . . 206-CS.!:!__l!,i~~~ur.m_cc 
206-RET-LIF• 1Life Insurance 

--- _ . _ -~ ioj :_. f1Vji<li~~.) 1!su~ancc 
___ -·--- ·-1.Ql:<;.?.H.' . !M.<:_d_i_ea}.!ns.ura~ce 

_ _ 2Q~ : JI?E_ntal Insurance 
208-CSHi !Dental Insurance 

-·-- -=---· -~2os:fu§~i!Ji?iri_i~1 !~;~rance 
212: iEmployer Medicare 

}1-2_-"cs&.~ [~.;;pi~ycr Medi~.;~ 
355 , !Tra\'el 

·3-55-csii: i -r.;.~~1 
. . .. -.}~f jQt~~~C~ntractcd Smices 

_ __ ___ ---~·~9.:~S~Qt.".e_i:_ CC!_n.tr~ctE_d S_c_~c:o:s 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D F G 

2016-2017 ~OIG-2.017 App_r_oyc_? .. _Propos~d 

O':"iginal Bmlgcr AmcnrJmcnts Ame~~~ !J~~g~t _: ~mc_!lllIT!~"lS 

. 48,8~8 2.378 : ·5·1.i26 0 
0 199.10_0· .. .. o: · -·199.700: · 

67,675 (i.9-8:i): :::-6.£~93_; 0 I 

12.382 --o! ... . ___ 1p_8_~ ..: _____ ______ o 
7,225 . 11 j 7,~6 

l?.751 0 j 19,751 
9,085 . (2.-15i>)f _ .. J}l~9. ~ 

96 -------oi-- 96 

1,474 0 l 1>t'1~ : 
354 0 ! - - ~~4-· · -- - · -
200. - oT -· JO_O 

42,200. 0 ! _:"Y.?.00 

11.~25~ ~(~i:i>i _ ... _·_:_...!!d.I!.... 
. 2,000 0 i - ·-·-- l-~00 

m -- o r 377 

_4o_o_. ._o_j · ··· - -- ----~_ii_(i ___ _ 
2.897 0 i 2,897 ' 
1,690 ·---- 2 : - · - -.·. ~~:!.692 ' 

500 . __ - ~~1l~o1! __ . - --··-·--- - 4_0.Q .J _ 
1,758 42 i _J~OQ . 
9.100 ·a ! 9,io.Q . 

370 ___ ..::. l3.~ 1:. - --- ·-·--1QQ.2 ... __ _ __ _ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

__ o.: -
O ' 
o · 
0 

o . 
0 
o . 
0 
0 

- ~ 
0 
0 
0 
0 . ~.l.? 1 . :Qr,iss ?I'd Medical Supplies 

.4.3.? : .. J9.mce _S~pplies. . -· . . -· --··· ____ _ J:~~: _ = - o I ·· -- ---· -~%?a :-
~.~6.2 . __ .. .. -- ~.rn J_ . _ _ · ______ il2~- ·~--- - ---------- - -·- -42?:C5S2~: -1 ~:~~!f~~~it;;r{D~:~~~~~t ·- - ·--- - -- - -

- -~S24~CS=1-(11!>.-"?c"°i~_dSt~r(De~clopmcnt - - -
735-CSH' I Health Equipment -------- ------ -~ ---~~~~i=~~=-~------~- .-~. 

, !Total Health Scn·iccs 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 2017 

5o.o 100 ; 600 
5,419 1:370 i 6,789 
1.512 i'1:5i1i! . .. - 0 ·-

457,100 

0 
0 
0 
o · 

o ; 

H 

Pro~o~c~ . 

Amcn~e~- Ilut..lgcr 

. -.. ~1 .. 22_6, 
_199.700 

64_,693 

- _I~,~.8?_ . 
7.~3~ . 

19.751 
6,929 

96 
1,474 ' 

354 

200 . 
42,200 . 

____ U . .?.!_I_ 
2,000 

377 
400 

~,89.7 : 
1,692 . 

400 
1,800 
9,100 

500 

_4.~.QO 

. l .OQ~. 
_?~. 

600 
6.7_89 

0 

457,100 

' .L-

1-. ---

-- -- -; ---
' 
! ···· ,---
-:---
' !-.---

.J 
i __ _ 
j 

!---
···---
-- - ,~! __ _ 

-,--
r--
-; ---

--·j 
! __ _ 
I 

· -·--.~ i 
I _____ : __ _ 
i 
r--····-i __ _ 

=- -~ , 
I 

Page 10 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fuml 141 . . 
12/14/2016 18:47 

- ~ J Othcr Student Srmpnrl 

117 .. : Career Laddc_r Program 
123 ! G~idancc Personnel 
127 iCorccr Ladder Extended Coniracts ···· - ·-•·· . . . . - . 

_I~~. j<'.;k.rfoal Personnel 
189:FR<'.;. !9thcr ~alo_ric~ &Wagc.s 

-· -·- __ _ .. _2.Ql... i ~~ci~ISc~'!_rity_ 
~Ol:FR~ . ;social Security 

204 : iSrntc: Retirement 

:io·4-.:fRC; i State Retirement 
: jo5:-R!i1"~yis ; · j ~'!'·Pl~y~c and Dependent ln~u..,;ncc · 

206 t l Life Jnsurance 
·206:m-LiFi !L;rc lnsu~ancc 
-·--- -i07 ~i M~dic.:Jl 1~1~~r~n~c 

. _ ii>7-Rq"-~~E~ ! ai..!cdi~;l_.1nsu..i:ancc 
208 I Dental lnsurancc 

·-208~m-.:oEN i _rD_~·~t;;-i1n--;~;;;~~c- - · -

. . . _ ji2: j .E,;;j;l~y~r Medicare 

_ --·- - _ ~ 2..:!'_R.f.__i~t!'Pl~>'. <;~ ~!c~i.cm.c _ 
_30.7-S.('FE . .l!=o111rnun.ic31ions . . 

_ 39_9. J G.£!1t~c~ with Goycr.uncnt Agencies 
322 !Evaluation and Testing 
355 IT-;;;;cl - - . . 
399. io1i;crContractcd Services 

____ J?j:~ iPJ~~~~j,pj;~ ;i_n_d_,\-!a~~ri~ I; -· . 
524 , ' In Scr.•icc/Staff Development 

_ . . .. -· 7jO:Q~Q~( jQthc:i:_Eq;1ipmcnl 

393 __ ___ . _ _ ·---- ~2_0_-:~~~L~'.".!: ~qui.pmcnt _ 

394 I_ _·-· - . . . . 
395 ! ·T_ota~ Other Student Support __ 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2016:2017 

Original Budget_ 

2016-2017 _ !'l.pprovcd 

Amendments ~m¥ndcd !J~~gct 

i 
4,ooo o ~ ----:~ --~o§o -· 

G 

Proposed 

~mcnc.Ji:ncnls 

708,000 . 0 ; 708,000 . 

.. ~.oo~ . ... i~ .tiQOJ! -·-- __ o_. ,_ .. 

0 
0 
0 
_o 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1_3~.000 0 ; p _4,Q!l0 t 

25, 192 ... _ ·o~! _· __ __?5_._192 ' 

52,700 0 ; ·-- ·- - _ 5~._1£}.Q ___ - -· 
1.s.6i: or -- 1.561 , 

7;:~ff .. H·~ ~ - ~- __ ::~~:?~ ~ - ·- -· 
3,351 0 i -· --· 3,35i i -

475 _.Q_j. - -~- __ :jj~. ; 
142.425 0 . 142.425 . 

o 0·1- .. -_ ~~~. :-o.i 
6·!~ci -_JJ -~· ·- - · ------~·¥o&- r 

12_225 0 ! -- - -· - · - i2.325 : 
·-~.§ _ 0 ! -·· ·--·- 3GG . 

o ·- - · ~ · : :-:.c>c::-··~=~=~o - · 
o. 0 ! 0 

20.0C}~, o i .---1.~.o_oo _ 
5.ooo ··-1:i:joo): -··· 500 

0 0 ! 0 
0 
o: 
o· 
0. 

. ! 
1,20Q,S53 . 

0 1 0 -- ;i:saoT - - -- --·I.fO.o · 
: -~ - i - 0 

21.580 i 21,580 

! 
17,580 :· . ! 1,218,133 .. ·---- .i 

. .. . _o 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

·- ··_o_ - .. 

0 
o · 

o, 

H 

Prop~scd 

Amended Budget 

4,000 . 
708.000 . 

0 
134,000 . 
25,192 -

. ~2 •. 700 .. 
1,56_1 . 

77,980 

- .. - ~.492 
96 

3,351 

-· ·- _j?j .. 
142,425 . 

I 
1-

. J_ 

··/---! __ _ 

i .---
i 

.. _i __ _ 

·-· ---
. . • _i __ _ 

- · ··~ 
_i __ _ 

,_, __ _ 
I 

-: 
! 

--1 -
··r--0 

6,190 [----·- 400 i- - -· ----r-
12.325 ,---

366 ,---.. --· ·· ---o-·------·r----
.. -0 · .... I __ _ 

20.000 
500 

0 
0 

4,500 
0 

21.5so i 

,-.---
··---~l 

I 
r------1--

.. _:_: 
___ ! __ _ 

r---
··· -'--I 

Page II 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Gcncr~I Fu~d 14~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

Proposed . 
1 

121141:2016 1_~:~11 20!6-i.01_7 .2.01&-2.on , .. _,\r.rr?V.£.d_. 

. ! ! Qriginal Ilu~gct Amc_ndmcnt.:t Amcn~cc! B1;1dgct Amendments Amended Budget ~ 
· ; Regular lnrfn11.:ticm Program -

1
-· ---

. 105 _! Sup_c_i:·iso~/Direetor . 229.4~~ . 0 ; . __2?9 .. 4.~6 .. 0 229.446 +--
117 !Career Ladder Program .. J.000: . 0 . j 7.000 0 - 7:000 . ,. . ,____ 
127 l c~r~c;Lo<ld~rEx;cn.dcdCon1rae1s 1.000. (1.o_orii [·___ 0 0 0 · 

122Ji.i_b_r~i:i~!'• •. . 463.~o.o o.: _ .. 4~3.QOO. · o . _igQ.0.9_ ... : ! 
. 161 , !S_ei;rctary(s).. 271.0QO _o_j 27l,OOO . O 271.000 : ·· '---
.. !~9 . Lqthcr.S_'!lari_cs& Wages o: . 0 j _ 0 0 0 i 

189-:0_L_!:)S£ . .l.Qtli_c_r_S.'!!arics_ & Wages . --·-·· ·-- 0 . ... _ O J_ ... .. - ... Jl. :_.... 0 0 1 ••• · -.··· . ·.I. 
201 iSocial Security -; -·· 60.23.0 0 ; 60,230 0 .60,po. . _ _ 

. 2.0l·OLDSF. t S~ci~IS~~urity o o j o o o ... __ , __ _ 

204 !State Retirement .. ... .. . . ?0_.!~5_ - .. 0 j 90,J.is · _Q,.. .. 9.0.1_2_5.. ·· - --·- ·---
. ia4:oi.osi' ·:si;;;~ -R:~.i.~;;;~~; o - ··a1· o o o : 
20S·RET-\ijs. li:~1pl;y~c ;nd Dcpcnd~nt l;sura;~~ - 300 0 i 300 : 0 ... ·-·· - -~O .. . ,---

.. ·· -~06:~-~~~- I ~~~~~~~~~~- __ :.__· ____ --- ···-·------- --- ------ ~:~~:~ · -----+!·-·- ----H:%-: __ -- --- ~ . ·· Ni% ~ - · ·~~ 
. ._207 . l.M._c.dical l~~ra_n_ce 2.Q3.7]5. .. . j :L_ ·· 203,7!~ : 0' ~0_:3P5 . , .. ..t== 

207-RET-MED iMcdical lnsurance . .. . ~J>.QO .. -·· . . Q.i...... '!_.QOO · 0 · 6,000 · I 
· ··· · · -·ioii ' !o·~;.~i ! n;;,;;;;cc . _!!.~o.Q o ! ~.s.o.o . o : ··-·· -s:soii"--·- _ i __ _ 
. 208-REF:DEN! .) pe;11;11;~~;;;;i~c .. . 2.800 . .. ·a j" _2,8!JO . o . .. 2:800 · . !---
·--·----~l_? _i Empl_?yi:_r~i:_d!c.;i~i:. ... -·--· _ _ ~·~-~( • . . 0 ! _I~.~.§_ ___ - --· !> __ __ . 14 ,086 ,-· ··,---

212-0LDSF: !E_mp_l.oyc:r.1vfcdicarc ... __ .o.. .. . . aT· 0 0 :. ... ----0 .. _ -··· -··-·.---
355 :Travel 1.:!.?.Q.O... ~ __ O __ ; -~ .14,500 0 14.~0_0 . ,-, ---

355-0LDSFI Tf..;;.~I 0 0 i 0 0 . 0 - .·.1 
-· ·432~li:;t;;-;y8~;;ksii..1~dia ·---· ·- · · · · ·· - ·· · - ··· · ·; -·-··- -·- o :--· ···a i o o · o 1 

432-Efr i Lib~B~~kstMcdia-EatonElcmentarYSchool .8.?6.8 ) .J . 8,768 i _o , ?.7_68 · .L_ 
m :FLM : ILibra_iY. B~~ks!M.;-dia - Fon Loud~~~ Middic School - ~,~~2 : _(:!_,~ll)_ll)J_ ·- - 697 . .!l .. -- . ________ 6J7_ . I 

· J:3~~is:J~ii;;!ii3~~~~;J;;; : c;;~~.b~~IS-;,h"o_~f~ -~ ~ ~ _ - · ?,4_4_8 . . _ o_j . __ .. -8~4-48 :·- · - . o. . .. -~·44~.!. ·-·!, 
. 4~~:~!PS.! J L_ibr;uy_l3<>.<>.ks/lvl.edia · l:li@l'1Jld. J'!":k_ Ekm.c~.1:uy S_c.hoo! 4,659· .. ·- .. . ...iQ.Q. j -· 5,05~ ·: 0 5.059 · 

432-LES : I Library Books/Media - Loudon Elcmcnl:uy School ..... _-_·_-5.6iif. ·- __ _()}l!Jfl)j_ · ·-· _ . . - ~'<!_O~.: 0 . . . ·4,666 ; .. _ ·-·---

... ...•. -~~~t:.!~$ti;~~r~i~~J:i~t·~·~A ·===J~- ·~.~· -tr1 ··.··.·~·~ .... ~~~.- .•..•..•. --J.-_ _;=11ll~ · --·: 
435" /Office Supplies . __ ()'._... 0 I 0 ; 0 0 _i __ _ 

-~9-9- : .i9!!0~s-~p_p_Ji~.i_~ ~1a~c_ri•~- --·-· ___ ____ __ __ _ _ .. . _ ._. __ o_., .. · ···· ·--~=- .o :_ ... ·-. ()1 ·- · · · - - · --· ___ .. Q. • ... _ .. _J 
524 · iln·Seivice/S1alfDcvclopmen1 12,000 0 I 1.?.000 0 . 1~.00~ ; L___ 

5_24:QL[i~r_:. J i~-S.~f~clSt.'!!fq~~·c:lop}n_c~t . _ .. . . . . . . . . . _Q; -~H .o ! . 0 : LCBOE: 

. ~2.4.::!0.!'?.c Lln-Sc_r;~c/~.~rr_gc:Yt:!.<tPE'_".."!_:!_a1on£:J_cEJ_c11!.'!.'Y_s_c;11c.o! __ ., . . _ .. ...J. •. 5'lQ_ _ ··-·- _ _ Q. L _.5- ,~0Q _ J iiao·· · · · · ·· -· · 6 560 l1oved rrom e.ton 
5:l4:FI,M· Lln·.S.eryice!S.1alf_Dmlopmen1. F()11 Lou_dolJ.n. Midd)c Sch~ol 5,3Q.Q' ... () .! . ?.300 -·- · ··~ o::;~.· -··-·--·5:~o_o supply line "

229
· 

.524-(jBS· j !n:~crv!ce!St~lf[)c.vclopmc.nt - Grcen~ack School . . ~.3_0_0; Q. ; 6,300 0 6,300 ~-------• 
_ !?:J:H~.? : lJ!!·Sc!_'1,.~s_~af!\)_cyclop.rnC:~1. ·_ l!ig~l_;t11.<!..l';i!!..E:!'!'.1~Scho.£1 ... __ . . __ _ ±.~Q.O . . - - --~.i_ 4 ,90~ . . 0 : 4 .900 · 
2.24·LT;~ , J ~-s!'~t?o!~!a.!fDc~·c_lop~~~t -.!,~udon .. EJcme.n1_:1iy~.cho.a.1 .. 5.ooo l~QQO_j 6.ooo . .. o'T°· --- - ···- 6:000-·- -· · r--
524-LHs · : ln-Scivice/SraffDcvclopmcn1. Loudon High School .. · : ·6~}00;-· O ! 6.ioo '. ~o -· : -.-.·- .. -§,i~ -,. :·:- - ·-:c= 

- . - .. _ 52i:B.rviLp~:~.:v;~,;Jii;.ft_!i.c~~p~~:~~.l!_.\.1id~ft:~1.<>..oL_ -· ··· - !. . . -~'!.SQ". . ___ __ :.!!:~ - ... .. - __ 6_.~()_ -~ .. .. -- • . . ___ ot!. •, · ·----······--66. .. 74 . .?....000 .' ··- · ---·-1, __ _ 
5~~-PE.~ _j!_n_:S_c:iv_i~~ta.!f[)cv~lopm_c~~ - Phil.adclp~ia E.lcmcSc~ool. . . .. .6.:!QO. . . . . . .0.\ .. .. . .. _6 . .J.~O · . ... 

. . . ~_:l:SE~ ' i l!'.:S_c:~j~_c:{~~olfDevclopnl_enl · Steck~c. f;lcmc~~"1>' .. SC.h£.OI. .4.6_00 .0. i _4,600 ' 0 · . -4~0Q :· . ..... - c= 
.. :;irij~~;~~~:;~~i- .. --·· . -· -·-·-· ---·- ··-·-----·+ } f --·· ~ -... .g._ . ... -· - ~,--· - ·-·-· ! 

I 
·- -t !---

BOEAp1"'"3l<0'1..J.lc.c~..;iJO.U:>----':~T~o~ta~l~R~c~·~u~la~r~I~n~s~tr~u=e~ti~o~n~P~r~o~·r:i:..:.:m:.:._ ________ _;_ ___ ~1~.s~o~1~.9~5=6-· ___ ~(~5.~1)~5~0)~1----'l~A~9~6~,9~0=6--------'l~.o~o~o:....:..• ____ ~J~,4~9~7~.9~0=6~1-----'----......I 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 2017 Page 12 



A c 
BUDGKr AMENDMENTS 

General Fund I 4 I - ·· -· . . ... 
12114/201§ ~8:47 

1 Special Education Program 

105 . j§!J~C.1!:'.~~-or!Qircct_~r ·- __ 
117 i Career Ladder Program 
l24 i- ! P~Yc·h·a~Si~~i Pcr~o~~cJ 

- 1i1: k~.:Cc~ Ladder Ext~n-d~d c~~tract; -
-- i'ii -~i~j;£~!;·r;jh~iogisi ·- - - - ------

201 !social Security 
204 ! St~ic Rc.tirc~c,;t ··-·-----· ·· -- -- . - . --

205-RET-V~S !Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 , jLifc lns_u~~~~c -- - - -· . ·- - - -

206-RET-LIF i Life Insurance -- -- - -----!------------ - . . - .. --- . 
_ .207 ' · ! !v!~dic_~IJ~~u~cc 

207-RET-MEO' !Medical Insurance 

__ --~- ----~}08 : ! De~~~D~-~~~n_~ -~ __ 
208~R.EF:~DE_N 'J D~n!al Insurance 

212 ;Employer Mcdic:irc 
35s :Tr;;v~1 - · - --

j55:0LDSF -_j'_i~~:~1~--:=. -=--=---- ----- . 
__ _39~ :_ ;pt!JcLC:ont.i:o_ctcd Services .... . 

524! ! In-Service/Staff Development -- -:-;· - ·-·--- ··- · .. . ·--. . . .. 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 20!6 

County Commission Jan 3. 20!7 

!- i - -- - . . . . . ... - ---· 
!. 1!''!.!_!ll_ Sp_c~ia.J ~r!_~~?li~n. Pr_~gram 
! ; 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

0 

2016-2017 

Or~ginal Budget 

26,930 
3.000 

198.720 
4.opo 

55.211 
17.850 
26.023 

188 
1,200 

355 
50,§_2_1 
3,~00 

~.2Q_O_ 
388 

4.1_74 
2!_,(j_?_i?_ 

0 

E G 

' . f- --· 

Approved 

Amendments i Amended Budget 
~r~poscd 

Amendments 

.. i 
o I 26.930 o 
01 ~oo_o o 

. -· 0 !_ - 198,720. 0 
t·l.OIJ0 1j 0 0 ----oT _ __ .. ss.~.i ~ ·- ····-· ·-- ·- o 

0 i 17.850 0 
0 i ~6.023 _ 0 

--o-r- -·-- · !88 o 
a·i 1.200 , o 
o·: 355 o 

-ol ----· 50.691 o 
o I 3,600 o 

- I 
0 ' 2, ?0Q_ _ - 0 - --o i -- - 388 o 
0 i 4.174 . . 0 

-0 j __ 21.6~Q_ __ _ Q. -
oT o o 
0 ' 0 0 

H 

Proposed 

. Amended Budget 

}~ .. ?.3Q _L 
~-~~9-

198.720 ' - - 0 .. 

55.2 JI ' 
ff?io _; 

. ]6_,tg3_ 
188 ! 

1.200 __ 

~5_5_ 
50.691 

.. _3,6cio '. 
2 ,~QQ ~ ---

388 
4_.!74 _ 

2_!~~0 
0 
o_ 

; ___ _ 
i 
i 

'-----
- ----

' 

; ____ _ 
_,__ __ 
i 

1----
,---
.-,---
,---
-' ---
! -·,---__ , __ _ 
,-_---

·-·----; ___ _ 

~------------0~! _______ o ________ o ________ o_. .. --·--·---:---
! 

416,180 c~·:ooo) i - --r 412,180 0 412,180 

Page 13 



A c 
BUDGET Ai\'IENDi\1J£NTS 

G.cncral F.lln.d 141 
.!2114/201 6 18:47 

! Vocntimwl Ed11cmin11 l'rm:ram 

I ~5 i.~ ~p_c~!S C?!/q![.~~!_D~. 
162 ' tClc.rical_Pcrsonncl. 
189 i Other Salaries &; Wages 
20 I ' Social Security 

~ . . --i~4- j~~tc_~{;~~~~_! _· ·~ ~-·~--- . . . . 
205-RET-VlS . , f.mploY.ee ~nd Dcpe_ndc.nt Insurance 

] 06 i I,i ~c:_!~r~!'~ ----· 
206-RET-LIF l.Lif~ lnsu!ancc . . . 

207 ! Medical Insurance 
_ _ JPJ-RE'.T:.ME~ ! 't\.1c<l;;;i ·ins~,;.ncc 

208 !D~~laJ J~~~~~;c- ·· - --
208-REF-DEN i o~~t ;;J ·h;s~;,;;;~~ ·-

2_!i : J J;~",pEYi.~~i~~~ ~-_355 iTr.l\'CI ____ .. . .. 
524 · ! In-Service/Staff Development 

. . ·-·---- .. ..... . · - ~ ~J=.~-: ___ _:=-.=~: ~~ =: ...... - .. 
. i r~t:i_J Voca_ti_onal E~uc_a !ion Progr:iJ!l 

.! . 
. . .J Tec/mnlogy __ __ __ _ _ 

I ~5 . IS"fl<.'i:''!sor.i'.Dircctor 
1_17 . i c'!!~c r_ Lad de! progra_!'] . 

. 12.!> !~.C!!' P.~.te!. Progr.n_n!!'_c! .. 
.18_9 :. J Otli_c!_Sal a_Ji~s &Wages _ 

20 I +~~_ial ~ccuriry . _ 
_ _ .. _ ___ __ _ _ _1Q_4_,~<!_t.<_~_cti~c'!'_c~L .. .. . .. 

206 ' I Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

. _ 2~ : J.!?~~.l!'sura~ce - · . _ .. .. _ •. 
21 2 . !Employer Medicare 

. 350;. l'int~~ct Con~~~_ti~ty -

.. 15~~}; -,~:~f Conn__c.c:!i.-:itx_ .. 

· __ 39.9. ;-j oih£iJ:in~E~c!!~,:_,-;~ii _ . 
471 • !Soflware 

- -·--- - -·- ··· 499 ;-jQjh-;(s~pplie~ ·&-t\.'i~t~riots · 

. si4 r·i i~-5~~1~c1sl~rrD~v~i~pmcni 
._ .. } 9o': j.Oth~ Eq~ip,;,cni .::_~ _____ ·- _ _ 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3, 2017 

i T~tal C~nrr,;J & 0th~ Trnnsportotion i . .. . - .. . . . . . 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

2016-2017 

Original Bu<lgct 

73.789. 
39,195 . 

0 
7,006 .. 

10,547 
96 

360 
200 

14.201 : 
1,800 . 

700 
·IOO 

1,639 

4,000. 
1,000 

. 154,933 . 

---·-· -------- . --
.. .. · -- . -- - --

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
_o 

0 

0 
0 

·-------·-·- 0 
D· 
o· 

E F 

2016:201 ~ i : ... . A r rrov_c<l 

Amcnd.m~nrs _ J _ Amcn~c_d Bl!dget 
I 

Qi._. _ 
o , 

73,78? . 
39,1 95 

~ j __ .. .. __ - ?,O()~ '. 
O_J . .10,5_47 . 
0 I 96 . 

__ o~ t . .:..-______ .. :i.§.o_ 
0 I 2.0.0 ! 

0 1. 19 .01 
0 : .. [ .~OD _ -a r-.. ·-- · -- 100 

0 I 400 
o : 

;2,(11rn):·-
2.ooo i 

o; 

.... ·- .. __ l , ~:!_9 
2,000 
3,000 . 

G 

Proposed 

Amendments 

0 
0 
0 
0 

o. 
o , 
0 . - -··-- - -
0 
0 
0 ' 
0 
O i 

o . 
O • 
o · 

0 

H 

Pr.!Jp~s~-~ . 

,~mcn~ed _!lu_dgc:! 

73}89 
39,195 

0 

- - .. ?~0!!.6 _ 
10.547 

96 

··-·---~o ~--· 
200 

14,201 . 

J_,8~ -· 
_ ?OO 

400 . 

1,6?9 
2,000 
3,000 .. . 

154,933 . 

89.765_;--·- ·-· -~-~~6.s 1 o 1 8_~7_§5-
1.000. : .. 1.000 : .. o · 1.oqo 

183,200 ; 183.200 : 0 183,_?Q.q ... 

I i---

,--
· · -' ---

i-' --
-r--
i 1----

l_i __ _ 

;--- -
-.-' ---

!~--,- - -
,---
-·---' I - ·-a-,----·--- - ----o-;---·--·- ---·.-o: o 

16.986 · 16,986 , 0 , 16·.?~IC . I 
26,324 "i" 26.324 -i 0 26,324 . ,-, ---

·96J··1- ----- J 61 __ ;-- ------o! · --------- ~~I; - - ·· · -·-----
55.osoT - 5.~,o.8~ 1 o 55,08_0 . __ i 
i.i 42 T. 2.142 . _i>_ _____ -------~.142 : ___ · - ·· . 
jjj'iff - --------:i.973"' - · 0 ' 3,973 · ,-. --

65.000 i - ·- 65.ooo : 6_5.9a.o· : . r---
~. -o I~.- - - - -- - - o• o o 1 

5.400 I 5,-!_ll_O_!_ __ o - -=--:·_s:4§.0~~- .: .. _- -· -,!. 
12.000 i ·· 12.qoo : o _____ _ .gooo .. -· · -i70.oociT -·· 1-10.000 . · --- -··-- .. o-,- ·- 110.000 

--4~ooi>T- ---- .. 4.ooo: ------ o. --· 4.ooo~; 
12:430_! .... - · · th4}o_;' · ··- · · o 12,430 

180.081 1 1so.081 ; o i8o.o8 l i · 

i 
828,J42T 

! 

828,342 , 828,342. 

·i---

1_ 
I ·-,--

·- !---
·· ---

_I __ _ 

! 

Page 14 



A c 
I : ! ----····-·· 

:.! .. 
i I. 

BUDGET AMEND1VH:NTS 
General Fund 141 

12/14/2016 18:47 

!Board o(Educarinn 
l 91 -: I Board nnd Committee Members Fees · · ~ ~o 1; 1~~i?.f~~-£~~; : · · · ·· -·· · · 
204 . !State Retirement 
206 · / iXi~ l~s~.;-~ce . 
i os' li:>~-.-1;T1~;;-;;;;;,~ 
2f i'. W~PI~ye~M~dic.;.e 
305 :Audit Services 

- - - ·32o;T~fu~.s -~ndFt~-~;ships ~-· 
331 , ! Legal Scnticcs 

.. _ 3J I-fY l}:_ i.h~s~l:~e~f.;-c:s-_ ... _ 
355 iTra\'cl 
506· l Li~bil~y-lnsu~;~ce ... . 

-- - -~Q.S. '. _j6c}nlu1~-~!!. C~!J>O!_a(£_S_urcty ~ands 
_ 50_? _LR_ef~u'!l_s ___ . .. . . 
510 !Trustee's Commission 

__ __ __ ·.~--~_I}_ . ! ~~;~-~-·~~~~~p~-~~~k~ IE~U!_ll!~CC 
. _524. _ l_ln .~.£rvicc{~taff Development . 

_ __ 599 __ i9thcr CJ•.a!scs. 

·59/!lifi~- !§~;~§~~~~ ---
-· -· - ··- · ···1·· - --- -

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 20l7 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 20!7 

D 

}6,24_0 . 
2.24_7 

..i..soo. 
1,480 

- ·- · -,--- -- -·- - 2:os~ 
525 

gooo ____ _ 
0 

15,000_ 

33,000 
_28,468 · 

_________ 2_00. . 
0 

300,000 
- ]08~940_. 

0 
0 
0 
0 

-----+-·--... -~42.~5 .. 

E 

O! 
o ; 
0: 
. QJ 
o ; 
o ! 

o! 
0 :· 
o! 
o I 

ri~.1Jo ojJ. 
I l_O I 

0 1 ·a i-
o i 

... Ji-~0:~· · 
25,000 : 

o·· 
_QL 
O j 

! 
(~Jll) i -- ;--- .. 

F 

. _]6,2iO.: ___ . . _ 
2,2<j7 
2._50_() : 
_! ,'!.~ . . 

_±.085_; . 
525 ' 

__ gogo ____ __ _ 
o . 

1_5_.000 
o · 

8,00_0 '. 
.?8_.5_78 .: 

G 

- ~ - ·- .2.Q_(l - ----· 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
o: 
0 
0 
0 

o . 
0 
o · 
0 · 

0 
0 . 

300,000 ' 0 
2 o7:9io , o ' 

H 

Prop~sc~ 

_Amended Dutlg~t 

36,240 

2.2~.1 
2._500 . . 
!,i~O 
2_.08_5 

525 
__gooo_ __ 

0 
15,000 . . 

0 
8,000 

2~.S-!8 
200 

0 

·-·-J.5.oOIJ~:··~-~~=-: ·~-~----§ ,-
300.~QO . 

-- -- --- f_DJ.~20. ' 
25.QOD_ . 

o 0 -·-· -- ·- · -- ··· ·- -_Q ___________ __ o_: ___ _ 
0 0 

641,?J?: . ·--···-----·- _ _!)__, 

0 
0 
0 

64J.7~5 __ -

r--
_, __ _ 

_! _ __ _ 

.~--

·'---

Page 15 



A c 
BUDGl!:T AM£NDMENTS 

Gencr:il Fund 141 
12/14/2016 18:47 

, ! Orr;~~ oft Ju: S1merin1emlc11t 

_l_~!lJ C~_n_cy_Qff!~&fl_dmin_iS!ralivc Office 
I 17i_ :.<;:"!"££.r L~~~er Program 
161_ i ~~crc1aiy (s) . 
189

1 
!Other Salaries & \VaQcs 

2ofls~~i0::s~~~.:;;_· - - · 
_ _ __ _ ___ _ 204 , i~~ai_c:_~ct_['!'_m~nt_ _ 

·--·- ______ 2_!lJ:I_UiJ::Y_!~-~~P}.Cl)~<:_~l?_epcndcnt l_nsur.mce 
. ·--- 206_' j !:ifc_ln~ura~ce 

206-RET-LIF 1Lifc Insurance 
- - - -. io1 -iM~dic;.i in;~;.,;ncc 

. -_2os : ·n~~~;, :.-~;-;i~_; 
208-REF-DEN I Dental Insurance . - · ·1 - --- .. - -

212 : Employer Medicare 
· ~~--. ~ : __ - ~-=3ofl!."";lv;~i~l~s-_ ·· : ··-

301 jCommunication 
-- - -3-16. i c~~irib~ii;;~ - -

·--~-- - ~ -- : jzg: _-(P-'1<~~& 1'!~;~~rships 
__ . ·--··- .}~: j Qp_~l"?,~~g _L~as~ _ p_ay1~c~ts 

__ _ __ .}~~.J!'9~l-~har,g'-s . 
. -3~~ :.J!!:_a".cl 
~9_9 : . l.O!~S! Cn_nH_aetcd Services 
~5;_ ,Q.f!~c~ _S_uppl~es . .. ~-99.l~- (_:_h:>_rges _ . . . . _ . . . _ ...... -5_~~: .. ~_ S_crvicc/Stnff Development _ . 

. _ - ·· _ ____ ?_22:_L_l:f..~ :...J.Qi_~cr C_h_•!S~~ _:_L~~<>.~ 1-~gh School_ 
599-PES! JOthcr Charges - Philadelphia School 
_ -- 7_~ I; jj.~~i~~ l~~~!io~ ~quipm_cn~ . -

j j 
-·- - ·--f.~.'?.i ~9~6.~~o7i_h~ Su·p·c-~i;;,-c.nd-cnt-

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G 

.. 2_016-20_17 __ ?016-:2017 App_c'!)'_ed . _, - ·- .!~r_<>_p~e~-

O!°iginal Bu~gct Amendments . Amcnd~d B_udge~ -~ ~\~2':~!!._m .c_n~ 

. . !~.~20 
1.000 _ 

- __ 3~.~06 _ 
7,200 

0 l~J~_ 0 
0 1,000 . 0 
o I 38,7Q6 ·: o · 

.... -·--- ·····-··-···-- . jQ.~i1 ·-·-·· 
0 ! .J2.0Q___ 0 
OT° .. J_Op7_'. 0 
o r - · - -·: _ !6.188 : ______ _ _ . o 

... . ·- .! . 

16,188·. 
96 - ·- - ··· - o I ---~0 ____ _______ o 

o· ;-- ---· _50.Q_ · _ __ _ __ o 500 _ 
o _ 120 o : ______ 1~_<u _ 

18,940 0 ! _l_!!,94_0 _,_ 0 
l.o5_o · ---·or------ --- 1.050 . o 

435 0 i . 4J5 j 0 

·-- ~,5~4 ___ _ a~ ! 2.:s44 ·' o 
_ 1.000_ o ; ·--·· ·1.aoo- ' - ·-· o . 

30.~00 ··- 56 f 30,556 i 0 ~ 
o · oT -- o , o 

14.ooQ _ oJ ----- --14~~0E:·-- - ----- -- o , 

.. . 1,500 0 ! 1,500 . 
2,50~- - - 0 l -~- -=~ _:_~_I~_Oji f~~~----- -

.. ~,80_0 _ . - - ~iJ:l1iJilf-- 2,8_()0 .. 
·1s.oqo_ o , 4~._ooo ·. 

8.,000 _Q_: _.!!_,Q!>O __________ _ 

. 2,00_0 - . 0 ! ... - · _2,00.Q ·- . 
0 3,000 J 3,0QO 

- -0 i 0 . 
- --- - --~o· r---- Q 

0 : 0 

3_36,47~ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

H 

Proposed 

Ament.led Budgcl 

128,52_0 : 
1.000 . 

38.70~ . 
7.20_0 . 

10,877 
16,1_8_8_ 

96 
500 
120 

18,940_ 
1,050 

435 
_2.544 
1,000 . 

30.556 . 
0 

14,00_0 . 
1 ,~00 

2.5qo . 
2.8_0Q . 

45,000 . 
8,QQQ - . 
2.0()_0 
3,00~ 

- ~ -'- . -
0 
o ; 

_, __ _ 
! 

i ,---
_} ____ _ 

; 

! i---
i 
,_: __ _ 
[ __ _ 
: ;---

! __ _ 

,-_---
.. --- __ ,;_,___ 

.. 336,53:2_ ' 

Page 16 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENT.S . ·--· - -

Gcncrol Fund 141 

: Oflice oft he l'rincinol 

104 : : Principals 
·11'7 ; c.;;~~(~ddc;Program 

·-·-· - -· ·-
12/M/2016 18:47 

127 'Career Ladder falcnded Contr:icts 
201 :social Sc.;uri~,' 
?~4 .~ J $c~l~R~ t.~r~~en!. _ 

.205_-RET-VIS . jEmp.loyccand Depcndc.nt lnsur:ince 

. ~~6 _: _hlfc Jn~~~~~- . 
206-RET-LIF ! Life lns.urancc 

207 ; Medical Insurance 

.2.Q7_-_~i:-MED iMcdical lns~tcc 
208 . / Dc~·,;1-I~~;;;:;~cc 

208-REF-DEN,. j D~nt~l 1.n~~;an~~ . 
? I?. _; ~~p_lt?x~_r ~l~~-~~~C: _ 
307 !Communicntion 
348 'i Po~l~gc . -

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

2016:_2017 

. Original. llu~ger 

-----~-)-

7~1.000 

. 6,000 . 
!0,000 
~6.3 14 

67,5.29 
182 

. - __ !,6_9} 
. 1,045 . 
87,000 . 
_4.2g9 

3,600 
,2.845 
IQ_.~32 

_,.§3,,225. 
5,000: 

E G 

2016-2017 .. Propos~d 
,\mcni.lmcnts 

. -~~r'!~~~-~ -· 
Am~~dc~ Bu?g~r . . Am~ndn~cnts 

0 ;, . 
o; 

\ IU.000)! 
.!'_: 
D ' 
o: 
O' 

. 731,Q_O~ .. 
6,000 

0 

0 
0 
0 

. ~~~.. 0 
67,529 .'. 0 

182 0 

· ·- __ J.,6?~ :. . 0 
0 ; . l.~~-5 ! 0 
a·! 81,000 .: o 
0 : ... ·· - __ 4_JQQ ·- ·- -· 0 
0 : ~.600 0 
0 i 2,845 ' 0 
o 1 lo~sn : -· o 

--·3.418f ·- ~6je>.f: 0 

0 i ~.QOQ _ _ 0 

· - _ __}~~-! Tr'!v~ 
355-GBS !Travel 

. ·- -- .. ,_, __ , ___ J, _ ___ _ p .o.iio '. ·_ t3,or~ci> i- _ _ .!Q,Qll_~ : ~ 
--·-'. 

H 

rror?sctl_ 

Amc_mlcd. Budget 

731,000 
6,000 

0 

4§,~14 . . 
67,529. 

182 
1,693 

i.o45 '. 
87,000 
~.~oO: ; 
3,6,0,0 
2,845 

!0.8_3_2 
66,703 ; 

~.000 

-i---
! __ _ 

·l 
! __ _ 

,-.---
__ i_. __ _ 

I 

! 
_, __ _ 
j 

·,--
I ,---i __ _ 

.. ,--
·:---

r---JQ,QQ__O : 
0 - ---- -~~ ~ 

524 i In Sen·icc/StaITDevclopmcnt 
.. ~.59.9:1ES .. ~Q1!1~if.h'!fs~~~ ~~-;;d;;~.E!c_m.c.~!ary . _ __ _ _ __ ______ _ __ _ _ 

o: 
0 
o· 
0 
o; 

3.ooo i . -~ .. oo§ : o 
0 i 0 ' 0 
0 l ---·-·-- -·- ···- .· 0... 0 .v LCBOE: 

3,.0,90 • - .. 1 __ _ 
- _,, __ __ _ ,Q._1 ____ ,, __ ; _ _ _ 

599-LHS l Other Charges - Loudon High School 
. 599-MUSIC -; ci1i;~~·Ch~~g~; : ~:1usic .... 

·. _ S99-PES l 9~h~! S'!>~sc_s :.~t0~~P.l!ia_ s,c~()~I . 
790-GBS i01hcr E<juipmcnt - Greenback School 

790-MUSIC. i o1h~r Equ-ipmcnt : tv!USIC · -

.. 79.o:.LHs: JiJt1iE_r_E.ciu.!r;EiL~-"-~~~E. !lis!>_5_chooL 
790-PES :Other Equipment - Philadelphia School . i'" ... - . . .. .... ... -· 

_ _____ ----·-·· -~,!~~~~~i~c~E_~~f~~n-cip~i 
.. --·· I Fiscal Scn•ices 

_ _____ _ , ___ 119 _ ; Acc~~!"E.!..~<>£.~,CP_c_rs _ -· --· - ·- _. 
2Q I_ : S.o~ial Sc_curity 
204 . : ~tale Retirement 
206 i Life Insur:ince 

206-REi:LJF .. ji.Jf~- j~~;.;n~c---- -- - - - -·-
. . . 207 i 1v)cd!~al !!>s~r~~e 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 20!6 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 2017 

208 ; ~c:~~l_lnsu~c~---
212 : Emplo:i:cr Ivkdicar.e 

355 !Trove! ... 
524 . i In Service/Sta IT Development . i-- ·-··---- ·-·-- ---- -.. 

jTotnl Fi~c:il :Services 

146,873 ·! 146,873 · · ,9~:wi1 ~ 47,123 s2SOdonationadded. 
Qi_ ., __ , __ __ __=o_[.___ O O Moved$1Q()j(MUSIC 0 

o: 
0 

o i ·- --·-9 '. 0 ~ fundstoEquipmentline. -

-o_j _ 0
0 

__ ; 100,000 100,0QO , L__ 

o. ___ . a i o o · i 
______ o_. ____ 3_.a_·o_o-=-! ___ -._ .. -_--_ -3_-;--_oo_-o_-_-_--_-_____ o_, ___ .. _._ .. _-·_ ... _._3:_o-_oo_· :·-· · - ·- -[ 

i-.i3.isi 1 
·- · """ j 

I 
I 

.. ___ 1,.!9J.,~1.6 

__ 64,I!! 0 ! .. _6'.\,•~ .1. 
. 3.9~o -- -- :oT- --- _ _ ~.98.Q __ . 
.6 •. 3_48 ,_ 0 i 6,348 

_ ... 1-~~, .. o i -·-- · 1sL~_:_ 
86 _ T __ _ ~ . oT 

·-·i }.570 0 i __ .2,5.?0 

-------·---· -- ---- -}ji'---- .. ,, __ -~ ·1 . ,_,,,_ ---· rfi-· 
.2.000 

0 

85,627 

(150U) ' 

1,500 i 
i 
I .. o · ! 

500 ' 
1,500 . 

8~§27 ' 

_ ,25_0 ' 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

.o 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

... ... !·~~?&~~~- - · --- - __ ;~,------
' 
! 

- -~~1~_i~i- . =-~: _ .... 
3,9_8Q .'· --· - .. - ~---

- . ~.3i8_, __ . _ . :_, __ _ 
184 ' -- --·---86-·--·-·i---

· -- - . --- ·· . --, ---
7,?~- - -: ---

.. ·--. - ~i!.. ! 

931 ! __ _ 

50.Q . . 
1,500 

_I __ 

~5_.627 ~ 

Page 17 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

i 
. ~ . 

Gen_e_~ol __ Fun_d 1_41 
1211412016 18:47 2016-2017 

Original But.Igel 

2016-2017-

AmcmJmcnts 
. . 1~ep~~Y~d __ . 

Amended_ Budget 
Propose~ 

A~cn~~~nts 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 
I -:-,---

! Oneration ofl'lant . 
166 :custodial Personnel 
I 89 . '. ol1~;_5_;f;;ri~~ & \'/;,gcs 
20 I i Social Security 
204 ist::1t~ .Rcti r;mcnt 

_ ~iQ(~Lifu.. !~·;,~~~~~ _ 
206-RET-LIF J !:,i_fc: _J_n_s_u_i:~~~- ·-- __ 

207 I Medical Insurance 
-208 " i [:,;;~i;, !~;~;:;.;;~;;--·- --

2_08-RET-DION . _ 1.~cn_tal _l[ls~.c~ . ·- . 
21~_ 1!_E~p)_9y~r_;__~d_iE~"-- ----· 
328 Janitorial Services 
399 ·-: oll,~r"coni;~.;t~ci scr..:iccs 

. 39~~Ef? : ~-~:ither_<;:~~i.ci:c_d~~~~;es~-E~t~~ El_em~n.t;~'. _Sch~~i __ 
399-FLM' I Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle School 
399~FY l6 ! 01h~-~c~~U:act;i s~;;~~~ ~ fYi6 . - . . .. 
· 3Cj9: (ms 1 Oth;rc~·~;;;;~cd Services --G~~nb~~k School . 
-j99-HPS;~; Qtl~~~2!;~~t_c_d_S~~~-::l:!_ighl...;;~ Pa;:k~c;~ntory ~chool 
. 399~L~ : - j O_t!t_cr_ C£!1_t~~E_d_ Ser::ic~s-- L£_u~on Elementary Sc_hool 

_ 399:!-_f!S '_! Qth_~~~'.'.'.!trac~~-Scrvices - Le>_u_!1!>!!.J!ish_~0te>_o_!__ .. __ 
399-M1\INT_ l()_!hcr_ C_o_llt!'!_Ct~ _S_!'i::yic_cs__ __ _ _ .. -· 

399-)'l_,'vJS_ - i Q~i:_r_C!'!!l!:"_cted ~ervicc_s -_1'!_ort_li lv_li_ddlc_Sc~oo) 
399-PES I Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementary School 
399:sEs · foih~;·c.;;;i;.,.~ieJ&rviccs - s;-;~k~~ Elc;,,e~i;;;y-s~h~~I 

410 rcus1odi,;fs_~ppli~~ -- - - - - - - - . - --

415 !Electricity 
· 4251 !G~olinc - - - - - - --- ---·--··--

·434 jN;i-;;_~1c;,;, -- :---- . - . 
__ . . 454 ! j_\\'.!llt_!__!t!!~~cwcr ____ _ 
454-FYJ5 ' !WatcrandScwer 

. . -: . ~9~~ . l ~~I~dl~S~~I~!~~~~~~-~~ -. 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3, 2017 

599 i Other Charges -- -· ; ---- - ----- ·---·---· ·- -
. ! 

:: 1 i~l~ 1 QPE ;:_;:ti_~~ -~f}'_l:m!. 

~2.448 

0 
2.012 

- --~·~IO 
180 
840 

. - · ---· -·· --
- . - -· Y.~86.~ 

350 
__ !,276 

471 
0 

1,200,000 
0 

2,500 _ 
0 

- - -_1_~,~QO __ 
0 
0 

·-· !0,000 
o_ 

2.500 _ 
2.5o_O 

0 

0 
_J,_)~_.Q.O_O _ 

, -·- _ _! ,O_OQ: 
__ 1_45,0QO 

_11_3_.~!.!~ -
0 

_33J .639 
0 

- ~·018,497 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0:. 
0 1 oi 

··a' 
01 
0 I 

0 
20,000 

0 
0 

_3~,'14_8 _ 
0 

_?_.<!)_2 
3,2_1~ 

~~ ; 
840 

·- ______ §,?~-·--
350 . 

·- ··----- - - -· 
J,276 . 

471 ------ -- -- --
0 

· 1_:2~.ifoo ! 
0 1 ·· --- --------

2,500 : 
300 - - 300-f 

0 ----- ,2,500 i -
0 r -· -- -·-·--o·r-

o· 
0 
0 
_o 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o · 
O · .. . ·-· -
0 

Q 
0 
0 
o_ 
0 ' 
o ; 
o · 

32.~4_8 

0 
2,012 
~.21_0_ -

180 
-8_4_0 ! 

6.86_0 
350 . 

1,276 : 
471 ·- · · 

0 
1,220,000 

. _______ Q_i 
2.~00 . 

300 

- - _ g._s_QQ -- -
0 
0 

,---

-- ------
1 

! 
i .I __ _ 

-· r--
-,---

_ i __ _ 

' ------
' ·,---o·i -- --- -- -o-i" 

_ o_ .! - . --- -=~o.9.0:: !:- - -- --·- _____ !>__~ l_O,OQ_O ·- . __ 
_ __ o_ . 

_2,~o_o_ __ 
_2_.~()0- - -

1 __ _ 

·,-: - -
L-
! 

o : o • · ·- -· -- -·-2:soo-:-- 0 . ___ _ :: _~:S()O i 

0 
0 

··1---
1 --, ---
'-. ---

- · _i ---

0 : ·- __ 1_.!~Q.()O_Q_ __ - - ·1---, ·or - __ 1._QQg .. _ _ _ ___ _ 

0 i 14_5,0()_Q_ : - - +---
0 : 133,211 . _____ ____ _ L__ ·-·- ··--o ;-- ----·--· -. ~--- ~ :~ a: ~-. - __ i __ _ 
0 i 341,428 i ·· o·- -- ___ o ___ - -·- -: 

o ' 
o ; 

0 ! 0 ! 

0 : 1,130,000 • ·a : --- -~-~-:~=~·To~T-_-
---o- i __ 1_4_5.QO~ i 

ii l 133,211 : -· -ciT- ------ -0-1-------
. ~' 789 ) 34i~4i8 -; o 1 • ·•• ·- ---- ---o·: 

--· --- --·- 1--
---- -~-

I 

Page 18 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund l~I -- ----- -· - - - ·--
! -

_ 12/14/20.16 18:47 

'. MaintennncC! ofP/a JJt 

. ?2. I. - 1 -~_gi_~~rj-~g -~~r:_v~~_s __ _ 
335 ; Maintenance and Rqioir Services-Building 

335-~v 15 -J M~T~i~i:_~~c~ -~d -~~p-;_ir_ S_c:rvic~~-Building 
335-INS · i Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

- ~35:~i&~_T _1M~i~lc~~~~~~ft: ~~Pii~~c-~.Tu~~;~_~ i-1 .~i~g 
790-ARRA-SAF . ! Ot~er. E9~ien_1~_nt __ .. 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 20l6 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 20l6 

County Commission Jan 3. 20l7 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D F 

2016-2017 2016-2017 

Original Budget ' Amc:mlmcnts 

Appr~~c:~ 

Amended Budget. 

0 

250,000_ .. 
O! 
Oi 

o. 
o: 

o , 
o; 
O ' 

. 6,.3~~ ·-· ·- · 
J06,363 : .. 0: 

' .. - - -i - . 

0 
250,000 

0 

(,,3~(, .. 
106,363 . 
.. ()" 

------ - J_ -

G 

. . rr~po~c~ . 

Amendments 

1,870,934 o I ..... J,.8_1~,9-~~ ; . . __ ·- _ ...... . ----· ····-·--. ·-·-1 

0 
0 . 
0 

H 

P~opo_s ct.I 

1~mcml~d Budget 

0 
250,000 

0 
6_,386 . 

106,363 . 0 

362,749 

i __ _ 

._, _ _ _ 

I 
i---
;---

···-!---

,---

·,---
1 
i---

:---
· ·,----

___ ! __ _ 

i 

- ! 

.. ! __ _ 

1--

.-:---.; __ _ 
-~ 

·1 
j 

·- L___ 

Page 19 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Gcncrnl Fund 141 
1_2£14/2016 l8:47 

1 c~;;;~;i-:..:<1;,,;;mcTii -
105 ! Supcrv~sor/Dircctor 
117 i Carce; Ladd~~ P;o~n - . 

J ~q --i ~.iniPii!~!~~~~I~~.!~.~ 
189. /.9!h,~.S-~1;0cs &_ \V~gc~ . 

. :2Ql_j§~cial~cE.U_rity .. 
-~~~ J~~at~ ~c_tfn;~e_ryt 
2Q_6_ \ !-if~ _J_~Sl;!~:l~~ 
207 i Medical Insurance 

. 208- -il)~-;;,;fl~sur;,;,-;;~ ·-
zfr ri~;;;pl~yc_r_ Ji,1cdicarc 
320 · ! Due~ -& M;mb~sl~i~~ 

. -.j~i;-- :~~i~t~~;,_;5~·& _E~p~0-;;-~.;~~-: ·Eq.tip.-
JJ6-FY 15 I Maintenance & Repair Service - Equip. 

_ _ ~36-ie;: . J !':~~~nii:.~;;~~ ~R~p-;f.:_-~eiY;~~-:-Equip . . 
.355: .iTravcl __ _ _ 

355-FYIS iTravcl 
- - ···399· J 6ii1c;Co~lr;~tcd- S~.;Tc~ ---·- -

- ·499--! o;j;°~~s~P?li~~&-;,,i;i~;;;1; · - -

524 . i In S~~~c~Si-;ifnc"~~p,,;c~t 
... . 5.9-~ _ , 9_t_!ic!Chargc£ - - -·--- __ 

709 lonta Processing Equipment 
709-!Cj~ jpat;_ ~~~~;i!_;g-.!O_quip_.;cn!- ~ntcmct Connectivity 

70~.:§_N.t; __ ,Q.a~ .!'!o.ccs~i!'g_~quiP.n:i~n_t : ~~~ ~chools 
_____ 7 2.0~ - . -Q_th_c:~-~qll_~ P_!!l~".I __ _ ____ _ _ _ 

72_~·01=,J)S~: - l'?l~_ecf91EPE'.ent . . _ 
790-SAFE • !Other Equipment 

. ·7<io-l'Ecii:-Toit;~;ijq;,ipme~-------- - -- - • -

__ -:-~--_J~~~~~~~~~-;l;~;T~ansport_atio!' __ 
I 

-. c_·~~---~-~~~- -~~ -.. -. -
!Total Support Services 

- -· ~r- - ---- . -·-----

BOE Approved Dec 8, 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

1\pprf?~·cd 

Amended Budget 
P~or.f!sc<l -· fr<!ro~_cd 

Amcnllf!ll!J?~ . 1~mc~~cd_ Budget 

- - I 
-- 837,027: __ -- . __ (_8_3.7,llnJ)--- ·-

i-· 
I 

11.82s,433 C~4J,162 ~ --------- -- - --1 · 
(401 .299;: - --- i 

- _[_ 
O• ----------·---- . ._o 1_________ __ o 

. __ ___!!,_~~·~II_,. __ -- - -

36,9?4.489 250 3_6,994,739, 

. ~-. ---

.-.---

,~---,-'--,----,--·,--
i---

1-. --

1 

I ,--
r--,--
i--
i !---

1~,---__ i __ _ 
-- ,---
j--

·-· --!--
,-. ---

Page 20 



A c 

·· ··l-·· . I 

Account N.uml.Jcr 
·1 j . 

' ! 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
12/1412016 18:47 

. ·--~-- · ~ --/ Com~1;1mitv .\·e,,,ices . . .. _ . 
I 05-CCLC· jS_upcrvisor/Director - CC.LC Grant 
105-LEAP. !Supcn•isor/Dircctor- LEAP Grant 
I 16-CCLC . iTcachc;s -CCLC Grant 
I J6:jj~,;.p; · fT~~i.-;;,~.:-LEAPGr;;;;; - -
163~cci.c i TEdu~;t;;n·;1 ·Assi~t:ints - CCLC Grant 
J63~LEAP i !"Ed~~-a1{onal Assist::mts: LEAPS Grant 

- 139:c:cLC:rr0i1.-;;;-5;i;;:;~. &-\V;g~~-: ccLc c;..,;,1 -
. . 2ili"i 'S~ci:tl Sc~~rity . 

29 I :~tj,_C:iJ S~£!?J ~;~urity - CC!,C: _G-ra!Jt. 
201-LEAP I !Social Security- LEAPS Grant 
- ~---~04 , js~;;c ~~tircmcn~ . · . 

204.:CC:_LC_' . l!'.~c_ F,c~i~~m.:'!.~ ::._C:Q:~ ..... . 
204-LEAP. !State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
· · 2o6 iTL"ifc.hisi:rancc · ·· 

206-RET~IF- . ! Li fc°i~~uro~~c 
206-C:C~( }L~~}~~~!~CC -CC LC 
206-LEAP 1 \Life Insurance- LEAPS Grant 

- 207 iMcdf~;r1~;-;l;3IlC~ 
i\l7:~C.:LI :i~!~dic·;;i !!;~.;~"~: :cc[T 
207-LEAP. iMcdical Insurance - LEAPS Granl __ ~=i~~ : !P~n.!~J.~n-~~-~~-~~ ~ :_· . .. . . - . 

208-~:J::>E.N .. ! Dent~I 1.nsur;inc~ _ ... . . 
208-fC!,C- i Dcnt.aJ l '!suron~c - CC_l,C 
208-LEAP f Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 

-· --:- - -~{~]~pi.;y~~ -~i~1c:~c·---· · - ·· ·- . 
212-CCLC:: ' j E~ploycr r.1cdie~r<: - C_C_!,C _ 
212-LEAP. !Em lo •er Medicare- LEAPS Grant 

BOE Approved Dec 8. 20!6 
Budget Committee Dec 19, 20!6 . 
County Commission Jan 3. 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G 

···;-

2016-2017 ·- .-2.Q_l_G-2017 Approved . .. Y-r_p J!_OS~.Ll . 

Original ~.udg~r.. Amem.lmcnts Ame"!ded Budget ! ~~.~mlm~~.t~ 

o. 7,375 ! 

o !~.5QO : 
0 - -------- -·· __ lQ3_,_0QO 

160,098 . 

- - 1§1 .j~i1: 
0 

98,000 . 

j{ci.ooo: 
0 
0. 

.. ..• Jl~~.2 !~ > ~ .. 
O! 
O· 

967 i • . • f 

7,37_5_: 0 
13,500 : 0 . 

_ IQ},OQO. _______ ··-- _ _(~._O_tl_<!). _. 
16Q,098. ; _ --· · . _J 10_. (!i!{_J) , 

. _3,2_1.9- , --·- __ .. ~ •. 0.Q.0 ! 
7,788 . 1~000 · -- ··a--c·-· ··-···-· o 

0 Q 
- 2.04~_.L_ _ _ - - · -- 0 

11 ,246 0 a·;·-- . o 
9,617 

. - 15500 ; 
·- 188-;-

. ±12 ., 

0 
. - ---··--·-----

0 
0 
0 

_o o 
0 0 

6:s~o ~- _-_:-_~ _ o 
0 0 
0 0 

866 0 

H 

rr~p~scd 

Amcmlcd Duc.Jgct 

7.375 
,500 

_9~.000 
150,098 

LCBOE: 
Moved ca.c & LEAP 
funds to EduaiUonal 
assistants. 

8,219 .~---=="" 
.17,788 

0 
0 

7,043 
11,246 

o · 
9,617 

15.300 
188 
216 

0 
0 

6._86_0 
0 
0 

866 

,---
:---
:---

-- ·-· -------------- -

o· 
1_.Qi!. 
2.115 · 

l.~11 
0 
0 
o.T-· 

1,647 
·2,63°iJT 

.o 
0 
0 
0 
O ; ·-a (--

I.Oil 
0 
0 
0 

1,647 
2.630 

.---

Page 21 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS - -· . - - .. -·-- - - -

General Fund 141 
12/1412016 18:47 

355 ;Travel 

EJ-~CLC ! -fr~~cl - CCLC 
355-LEAP li-..;v~l : LEAPS Grant 

399 i 01h~r Conuaclcd Sc~iccs 
399-CCLC ! Other Contracted Servie~s ·- CCLC 

.. 39J~iJ,\PJ ()i!i~~ ~~~(;~et~d Scrvi~~s :-LE;\PS_Qrant 
422 ! Food Supplies 

. -- ~li.!~: . jfo~d S.upp!ii;~ :_LJ;~S_<lran__l 
499 ,Other Supplies and Materials 

49_9-CCLC _ (Othe;Supplie.s & l'viat~riai~ _-CCLC _ 

499-CHR i Other Supplies & Materials - Chrisunas FRC 
- ~.~~fcl: - Jo!h.;·s-uppJie;& ivt~i~ri~~ :-cL -· ---·- -

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

.2016-20!7 

_Or~gi~al B~~ge~ 
2.000 

595 
1.500 

0 
0 

_})!QO . 
5.0.0Q _ 
4.000 
4,750. 
6.ooo. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

E 

2016-2017 i 
AmcnLlmcnr.s J 

O' 
. \ .195!j 
il ,ltJIJ): 

0 
o : 

3.831 ' 
oj 

t:.1.oop1; 
0 ' · 

15. IOI )1 

1:300 : 
606 : 

5.000 '. 
0; 
o: 

F 

_ ~\pJ?rovc_d 

A~c!_l~cd ~ullgc:t 

_2,000 : 
200 . 
400 . 

0 
0 

5.83! . 
~.QQO . 

0 

4,75Q 
899 

G 

?r:~pDS_E~ 

!~m~nU:mci:it:; 
0 
0 
0 

0 
O ' 

9 
0 
0 

0 

.. IJQQ.- ·-- --· 
606 

. --_o"·
.o ' 
o · _5.000 

0 _!>_. 
o 1 ·-·0. 1 

9.207 : 0 

499-FAM JOtherSupplies & Mate.rials - F~"1 . 

49.9-£.U.[;L . : ()~cr_~'!PPl'.~s §: M.a~e~~ls__: F!'_c~!'l_ay 6_0 __ 
499-LCAP !OthcrSupphes & Matenals -LCA 
499-LEAP iOth-er S~pplics & Matc;ials- LEAPS-G;..;,,t 

-:4_99~;\DjQi!i.ci:~ppli~S: &o J'v.l~ t~~;i~ ~g;EAI> __ ... -- - -- - --- . -
3~.561. 

0 
(B.35·1)! 

o: 
·-· ---·1. 

. 0 .. 0 : 
. . - . - -- -----····- - --· ·-

499-RTM. !Olhcr Supplies & Materials - RTM 
499--SHOE: ) Oth~r Suppiies & Mat~riai;-SHOE - --

.: ~42.~~S~P ]oih~r.S~pp~~s__ &:2°''~~als j _l)f. ___ _ 
429.'.~9.IS . iQY1Er Supplies & l\:la.te_ri~ls_: T()T_~ .f~<:: -·-- . 
499-W AL ' ()ther SuppJi~s_& ~l.'l ~eri_ei~: .\\'/\!-. _ 

··· - -·~2~:<:;CLC j In_Ser::iee/S_t~flf?3vclop."'e~t :_C~L<::_ . ·- . ·-
. 524~LEAP:. jl~ S<;"·iee/StafTDevelopment - LEAPS_ Gr,i.~t 

599-FltJv! ' !Other Charges -FAIVI 

- ---~.-- .:ig_ii _) Qili_~;~ij,;ip_~~~t_ .:_ ____ _ 
_ 79~-LE_~: j O~h.:r_Eg~ip~en_t :_LEAPS G!.ant . 

o· o , 
o i 

0 ' - ·---------- - ----· 
. _o .. 

__ 9 ' 
0 - . I 

Q ______ l22.Q_! - ---··- . _).gQ_:___·-- - -·- -· 
0 

0 
0 
0 

1.500 
-- ----2.000; 

o' . 
2.3Q~

O· 

0 ' 
o i 

---- _1.~-.,IQO) i 
4.000 ! 

0 i 
O l - · - -oi 

O · 

·- ·-·--- - .. - ·· Q_:·---- -·----·-· 0 
.MOO : _ 0 

o o_ 
2.3_0_o_ ~------- · -- ---·- - _.!>_, -

0 0 

H 

Pl"OP!JSCJ 

Amended Budget _ 
2.000 

200 
400 

0 
0 

5.83! 
s.ooo 

_I_. __ 

! __ _ 
i ,-·---
' j---
,-. ---
.-i --
,-.---

--:L__ 
i ,---

-1-. --

! ,---

0 

4.750 ' 
899 

1.~o_o 
606 . 

5.000 

- ---- ----

0 
o. 

9.207 . 

9.1._ 
0 
0 

J.1~-- -
0 
0 
0 

6.000 
0 . 

_2.300 
0 

' i---
,-.---
j __ _ 
; r---
1--
,---

···~-. --
·-, ---
.-. ---

,---

__ _______ ~ ___ Jr~~ c:~_'!'_miiEiry§c.~i~~ -:~-- -- - - -·---- ___ - ·------- ·· ·- - · -~~,1-~1_. __ _ 396,~IJ _________ _ _ .Q ______ . 32.6,217 

BOE Approved Dec 8. 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19. 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 2017 

! 

Page 22 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS ... - ·- ---·--- ·--··· -

Gc_ncral Fund 141 
12/14/2016 18:47 

; Early Childlwod Etlucorinn 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30. 2017 

o · E F 

2016-2017 

. O!"igin:.I Bu~ge~- . Amendments 

Approved 

Amended B~~gd 

G 

.~Tf?P.OSc_t! .. 
~1_11~ntJ~c_nr~ 

H 

.~ropt?~cd 

A!11cnded Bui..lgrt 

!! ( _/JcEchcrs. . ... - .:37.5,69-1 O i -~7~69_1 ___ ___ _ .... . ·· - · ··o.. . ~75.§.~I 
_163. !Educational Assist.,;ls 147~33_ 0 i . 147,_333_ 0 147,333 . 
195 ' Cert ified S~bstitutc Teachers 1,000 0 1.000 0 1,000 __ 

!98. i N;_n·~_c:i:tir'-'-ci~11~s.•!t~~~ T~-;,ch~rs 6.ooo' o ' _ .~.ooo ·--- •. o _6.00_Q. · 
~QI ;soci:il Sccuri_iy · : _n~~6i ' o , 3_2~62_ . . . . . <>.. 3_2.862 
204 ~,S!aic_~c~rt;m~nt 47.299 0 i .£!.f.'!? .. 0 47.~9 

_} _!)6 : !Life Insurance _},§.5_5 ____ 0 1 2,655 · 0 2,655 
206-RET-LIF !Li.fc )~~;;-,;;;;~~--- - 335 ·i) i · ··-· ·335 T--- -- ·-- ·o-:- -i is " 

i •• _! __ _ 

r·- 
! 

·'---
··- ·- --.-. ---

,--[ __ _ 
- 1---1 __ _ 

1-, ---- ?·0·7, j ~1~dic~! i.~sur~cc.. ~.18_1 _ . o ! 89.1~8-! _r o . 89.18_1 
207-RET-MED !Medical Insurance J.8QO.. 0 i 1,800 : 0 l,_l!_OQ_.:_ __ _ 
- ····- - --~ioi - i ~~n·1 ~1-,;,;u~-~~~.- · · - · - - ·· · 4.01_1 ·a 1· - · ·· 4:o7i ; o 4.011 

1--
··,-.---

208-RET-DEN iDcntal Insurance 1.011 o· : · 1:01} i 0 1.011 

... : _ _ _?.12J_§,;P.ioy~r /\-_i_c:d~E~-~-- ·--~-~- 7,686 0 i . _?.6~_; ____ ..... .• . 0 7_.~6. 
311-HHA, !contracls wi1h 01hcrSchool Systems ·-· -_ 88.~36~-·-- 1.255 l 89.491 Q: 89.~91 
: ~ ·: j 29 1 1~S1~cii~;1s_upp1i~s . · _ :~. _t_.600 . i:4oo I 4.oo_oT · - - -· ·- o . 4.ogo . 

__ _ 4??. i 9\~cr -~~pp_li~ ~_l':~!~_r!~~ _____ . __ 01 . . 0 / _ 0 0 O 

_ .. ___ 52~ 1 ln-§c1~:ic_c[?<_affDcvclopmcnl 3,200· 3.139_; 6 •. ~~9 ···· ··--·-· _ O_ 6,3
4
_
2
3
0
9 

599 101hcr Charges 4201 0 : 420 , 0 
:· ~?o: 1 ~~h~~ ~9uipmc_n~ _________ .. _ ... __ . : .~ • . -:-:: ;..-_-_-______ o_· ____ ._4.:..:s_o_o..:i ______ 4-.:...S_o_o_·· _______ o_·_. ______ 4.:...s_o_o_ 

! 
:Total Ea;Jy Childhood Education 810,380 l I,i94 , . · 1 - . - . - . ····- . ··--· -··· -

··- - ·-···· ··-··-· 
8]1.~7~~ . - - ·- - -- •. . 0 

... .. I----·--·--- ··- - -------
;capital Outlay 
I 
i - . - --··· --
: Regular Curi ta/ Our/av 

io{ .! Building Construction ···-- · - ----- ·· 
j . ·-·-···· ·-- ··-- - - . ·-·· 
! 

_____ ):_fota~~_!gular ~·l!~!.!>~!l~y. 

BOE Approved Dec 8, 20!6 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 20!7 

0 

i 
·-1-.. o, 

! 

o ; ··· a-r--· · 

, _______ .. _ . _o;- ··· . _ .....Q.i- ..... ___ __ ..Q.L ___ _________ I ; 
- -· - - ·-- - · 1 . ·- "i .. ---·- ·- - - -

., • ; · --• ••• • - • • • • •• - •• I 

__ _j ____ _ _ 
l ·--· ----·--, - - ·-·-------·--· 

821,674 

o · 

., 
i ·---,---

·,--
'-. ---
i -- i--
,---__ , __ _ 
I 

-··----· ---
' 1---i _ _ _ 

·---·- -·---,--
-,---

. • ,_I __ _ 

--1 ,--··---; 
·r--
i 

Page 23 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

; Dcbr Service 

i ?':incipal . 
60 I i Principal On Bonds 

~~~ - - ' ~~~~ip~I ~!l _N_~!~s
! 
I 

'. ! Q~~c!'_p_~b. r ~CJ"!i~ 

i £c111c~iicm 
699 :Other Debi Sc~icc 

General Fund 141 
_ 1 2iL00~& 1 i:4_i--

- · · · --------~---

.. ---- ·---- ·. - · -- ·-- . 
. ; -r~t:ll __ ~~~C:!tio~. I?~~ 5~~~- ···- ----. __ 

: ! C~[,ii~-,-f;~ic~-~--- ·· - ·-----·- -· -----

! 
I · ·· s9o ·1 -r~~f~r- ~~t · ·-·-·--- - ---- ---- - - -- -··- ----

.• ! - - ... . 
--- - -- ---- _ _ _ _ j T~t~I E_:tPC..~~i.!_u~~ - ----- _ 

-- i !_r__ ___ _ 
I! 

~ . 
•I 

... i 

1-

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

2016-2017 20-IG-zoii - ---- ~P..r~·~~~ - -- -- - 1'.~~P..·.·-~~--- --~ 
Original Budget Amendments Amcn~~d Budget Am_~nd_mc!llS 

0 
0 

o-! 
i 

- - -- ~-

0 
0 

0 0 

Prop~~cd 

Amendcd_ ~u~get 

0 
0 

o · 

i 
·_1 

i .• j __ _ 

' 
' --- ---

---·· :_1--
, 
! 

' ' - --i 
I _ !_. __ _ 

-· ! __ _ 

! ! 
0 or o o o _ __ _:_i 

-----------~, -------------------- I 

0 

_38,577,359 

o_ 

38,577,359 

36,756,167 

40,758,305_ 

38,577,359 

2,180,946 _ 

o_i o_: ____________ _ o_ o ·i---
i ·-· ,---

--~:--::-T 
o ; 

j - ·---·- -·-1-· -
__ _j_ 
__ J __ __ _ 

Ol 

- 4GJ;363i -- ------- r 
~-~~ - ~--~ i --

I 
--463-:363-1--

0 

0 

Q , 

39,040,722 

------··- ----------- - ···- -·· ··1 __ _ 

o , 
! 

--,---
0 L_ 

------------/---
,---
,_! __ _ 

----- - ------0--: --- -- - ----·- -·· -- ·-·- ·o -~ -- -------·i---
-- .---

1-' ---- ··- ·· ----- --
2501 ·- --···- ----- --.----- - - -,--
o: 0 : t--- -- - - - ------j- ·- - -·-· - . --- ! __ _ 

250 . 39,040,972 ' _:-i---- -
1 

- ----------- --- ---- - ----- -------;-- --- - --- -~ 
-- -i--- - - '--

~- ~~~ -- - ---or-- ~--~·Q!lbii8~-~ :-~~~~=-- ~-:_: ___ _ - ~--i.~02.~~-'--- _-:~---
. i ! __ _ 

_ - ~~o._'.54- i 36,936,321 63,250 - 36,999,571 ! 
- - --- ---- - ·i ···- - -

- · ~_0, 154 _j 40,938,459 _ ·H,QOl,!Q_9 _ 
- - -------- ·. -· - ·- -·-- --,---

--l--
_i __ _ 

i 
_ -~~~_3~6_~-r _ 39.0~Q,722 _ ~ ~: - ~--~~- -~-s~-:~- - :~j9;0:1:0:2?:i - ,-:--_-_-_-_-

/ - · __ _ 1 __ _ 

---~-=-~-~L _ ______ -- --------------- ~ ---· --·--- -- ----- ---- ! 
<2HJ,2091 ! 1,891,131 63_.ooo _ 1,960,131 _ -- ----_I __ _ _T _1 __ _ 

- - ----- - ------- -- --- -------- - --- - - - - - ------ - __ ___ ___ __:_: ____ ! ______ _ -- -- ___________ ___ L ____ _____ _______ ____ ____ J-·,----_-_-_-
: " 5300.000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 th:1t can be ullcd back for re ul:lr fund b::tl:mcc ur oscs at :mv time. 

BOE Approved Dec 8. 2016 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 

County Commission Jan 3. 2017 Page 24 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A I B c DI E I F I G I H I J K 

~ __ L_ __ j 46980 I Other State Grants . O I I O 

19 i I LJ!.otal State of Tennessee i I 0 l 0 I 0 J 0 I 0 
20 I T -·~i--+-1----~,'------l-=._-=._-=._-=._-=._-=._-=._-=._-=._:_•-=--=._-=._-=._-=._·~-=._-=._:-=._-=._-=._-=_-=._-=._-=._-=._-.=-~· · ·_- 1 
21 ----i-41000 Federal Government I I 1 I I 
22 I 47590 Other Federal through State i 0 I i 0 I I 0 

~2._~--4:3~-~~~1=====+1J~~~'~'T--o __ t __ a1 __ F __ e_d __ e __ ra __ l __ G_ov_e_r __ nm~en_t~~~~~~~~-=#':,'· 
1 

~~o~~~',~~-o~·~ l~~~o~~--!-l!,ll~~-o~~-;',~~~-o~~-i 
48100jOther Governments ~ I . 

I 48140/ Contracted Service / 0 0 
-·~---+---~.+---'---'--l-~-'--'--'---'--'---~~~~~~~~~~~~~-+~:~~~~~-'--~~~~+-~~~~~+-~~~~+-~~~~~--1 

~2_7~--~---.;l~~-i-t~~-il-~T_o_t_al_O_t_h_er __ R __ e_v __ e __ nu_e __ S __ o __ u __ rc __ e __ s~~--~~~~~~~!_1,~~-0~~--+l ___ ~_o ~-~'~~~0~~-'~~--0~~~'~~~-0~~-• 
2a i I . I I [ I 
29 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 
County Commission Jan 3, 2017 1 



A I B C D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I FI G 
1 l i H I I I 2 ----· I J :---- --------12728/16-----·------·--1-1------ - -r 

-· ... --·--- · . I 

H I I J I K 
I ·-i I i 2016-2017 

I 3 I I J I 12/Z8/16 2:24 PM ·1-12o1 6-2017 T 2 016-2017 ___ J ___ ,_ I- - ----t-·------.-----Approved I Proposed Proposed I 
Amded Bgt Amds ·i--;;;mded Budget 4 I I / ----····- ___________ _____ IJ __ Org Bgt ·:=1_-_A_m __ ds_~ ______ , ___ _ 

E .~£~~~[ I ---------------__ ! _j .L--- ----;'-----,...--'------'---,.--------
~ I 58900IMiscellaneous ___ ____ _____ ]_! _______ ,_______ ! 

I 
! ! 

Rebudgeted in subfund 

39 _ _ J I 510! !Trustee's Commission ________ _____ __,.i_;-1 __ 4..;._,o_o_o_--i-----+-! --"----1 

40 j !Total Miscellaneous Expenditures ±' 4 000 I 0 J 

41 I I -,-- ·- i , ,-----,!-· -----
- ---··_._--+----'-~----------------------
42 i 91110 General Administration Projects - I J I 

4,000 "PET" for Incentive to 4,000 Innovative Pet 
4,000 4,000 

[19Dec16_03Jan2017) --- ----
-----

43 ! 399 MAINT Other Contracted Services -T J~~L_ __ _ ,_I ---'--- --, 
~ _ _ _1 _2.!3JMAINT Heating ft Air Conditioning Equipment i I 30,000 I I 
45 ,- -71BlcooES Vehicles ·i I 25,740 l (98) I 

46 -· I 718 jMAINT l Vehicles ! ! 30,000 1---98---~, -----~ 

25 ,000 

bo.0001 
I./ 25,000 

30,000 I 20,000 
25,642 I I 25,642 
30,098 I 30,098 I 

10,000 47 i 719 iCOCLK I jOffice Equipment i I 10,000 I I 
48 ___ I _ !19!ASSOR I joffice Equipment - ·! I 9,500 -,;-----+-------r------i---~----i 

~ j 791 I F Other Construction _,_I _,l _____ -'-------+--------+-------'---------1 

I I 10,000 
9,500 I I 9,500 

0 I I 0 
50 I Total General Adm Projects I / 130,240 ! O / 

~ ---h1Go!Public S~fJty Projects ------ --- --~---!---·----!~ -__ ·-_ ---,,__-----1------+-- -----i 

~ ==--~-_L 708 SHERF I Communication Equipment I'-+-! __ 1_7 ,_o_oo_--i1------+-! ---'-----r------+-------i 

130,240 

I 
(10,000) I 120,240 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

54 I 711 I EMA ! Furniture ft Fixtures . 1 12,500 i 
~--1 I i I I 

17,000 I 17,000 
12,500 I 1--· 12,500 

0 I 0 I 

f-5_6~----1-l----+---1-•-T_ot_a_l_Pu_b __ li_c_S_af_e_ty_P_r_o_j_e_c_ts ______ ___ _._i_,, __ 2_9_,_50_0 _ _ ,j ___ o __ -+-1------+------29,500 

I 
0 I 29,500 

I 57 I I ! I 
Sa ___ I 91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects ' 

~ ---~ RECYL I Other Contracted Services 25 ,000 '----il---'-----+-----f----'----i 
~ ! 718(NIML I jVehicles J 

I I 
25,000 I I 25,000 

0 I 0 

i ! I 

i i 
i I 

61 I I I -----i--i------~' ----1----~----1------1 
~ j I j~~lHealthand~lfurePrajecb --·---~--+--2~5,~o_o_o_~l ____ o ___ ,_ __ -'----~-------+--~----i 

I I 
I 

I 25,000 I 0 25,000 
I I 
I I I 

63 _L I . I 
64 f 91160 Agriculture ft Natural Resources Project ~ 

- --;--- ---1------i 

65 i 399 AG i I Other Contracted Services 

i 
! I 

0 I i 0 

I I 

I I 

I 
I I 
I I 

0 I I 0 

I i 
=f I 

-· I 
I I 

~-- I I i '-----+--1---+---f---I ~ - -~i---1---+l-~IT-o-ta_l_A-gn-_c_u._lt-u-re_ft_N_a-tu-r-al_R_e-so_u_r_ce_s_P--r-~--e-cb------;-.;---o-~[ _____ -+-·------+------+--------i 

s8 I I I I 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 
County Commission Jan 3, 2017 2 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

AIB CD E F GI H I J K +----·+ ----- - !--H-------- -----12_/ __ 2._8_/_1_6 ______ _ --/--,,-----;/------·-t------~----i···-2-01 6~2017--
3 ----T--·-- -i-, --- +1- 1f-----------1-2/_2_8,-1-6-2-:2_4_P--M- - - ---- ---,,__.,_1 _ 20_1_6_-2_0_1_7 ___ 1 -·201 6::-2.0{7 Approved I Proposed ,---·Proposed 

2 _-_-]--·-r--1[ :::=c=l Org Bgt __ [__ Amds Amded Bgt Amds J Amded Budget 

69 ___ __ L 91120 jAdministration of Justice Project~ --- - · ·· I J i I -I ! 
10 ____ j __ 7.!.!_J SESSN !Furniture ________ . / ! .. _ I o 1 --r----o- --
~-~ I I _TotalAdmofJusticeProjects I ,. 0 ,1 ° l, 0 ~o r'l ---- · ---~---
E._ _1 I I J ____________ __________ l;--+-----i~---- ~ 
73 I I I I 

74 ·r 91190 Other General Government Projects ------------~,- .... , ------c / + 
75 ! 316 HROAD Contributions I I I i 0 r--- ---0- - - I 

~ ___ ! ! !Total Other General Government Projects ______ ,_

1

___, _ _ _ o __ 1/ O J

1 

_ __ 0 _ __ 1-, _ _ o _ __ ;J ___ o _ _ _ 

:!!._ __ ~ I ·- ,f----~I ------ · 
~ I J J I --- - --- ! / l;----ie---- ! 
79 l 91200!Highway & Street Capital Projec_t_s ------ --------l-;------;1- - ----+---- --,;-------+j----- --i 

~ _ _ I. 399 . j I Other Contracted Services I ·l-------1--:_-_-_-_-_o-_-_-_-_-_-++-/ ~~~~~~~~~1-'j-_-_-_-=__0 ___ _ 
1 

81 j 790/ · !Other Equipment 0 / ! 0 

.E __ /___ I !Total Highway ~nd Street Capital Projects _ / o ~-o --~---o __ ___, ___ o __ + 1' _ _ __ o _ __ _ :: ---1-----, ___ u _ _____ _______________________ ·--l-+-----r·- ---- -il-----1-- - - -f-1 ------ · 

85 1 -r--~~L suBFUND 017 EXPENDITURES _ , 1 188,740 1 o 1 188, 740 . 110,000) 

1 

_ _ 1_78_,_74_0 __ 
1 

86 I I LI I I I J, _ _ _ _ _ -+---- --1 E=i--::1 11TOTALSUBFUND017EXPENDITURES I I 188,740 D I 188,740 (10,000) 178,740 

88 I I / _ r' --- ·-+------ • *---~ ---,---i ~------------------------_ J _ +------i------,-------~1 ------,---------
91 SUBFUND 017 SUMMARY: I - I I I 
92 J. / Beginning Balance July 1, 2016 0 j I 
~---i- I I I i 

0 161,386 94 -r- I Plus FY 16-17 Revenue / J 161,386 0 161,386 ! I ~ l 1~n16-17~~~ ---------~1 --+1--18_8_,7_4_0_~--o----1-8_8_,7_4_o __ .+-l -11-o-~-o-o-) --+:--1-n-,-~-o-~ 
97 I i i I - ,i------+---'---, _ ___ --t-1 _ ____ __ , 
98 I i Revenue/Expense Effect i (27,354) I 0 (27, 354) I 10,000 (17,354) 

~=t--_CI . ____________ ... _ . . .. . ---·· ... ---·- ~ ,.;.J.J __ - - .-~ .,. .. , .. 1 ... . ___ ___ J ___ ~ ......... ,,,. ...... I -· ···=·· ·· J.. 
J.£.! . ;1 . ·· ·. . ·; ;. - _ <f.ash-tr~.n~f.¢r · 1 n fr'om ·Subfund 0.16-. ,. : ~~ :r. _ _ - \! ·' ., .. ·i 7:'rl.d.'·· , - -~ i:i;f20 ,·· . - .... v 'Q' ·-.- 27; 720 
102 '-· • - : ''c, , , l...e~s . .Tr~_ns_fg(Oufto Subfund PET - ., . · -._,__, ·· _ " _ ./ . \ :9 , . . .·:i' · '· ... Q'~;·": , .(J.O,()QQj · (10,000 )' 

; : I . n::::,,~;J~"" ,; 2017 S"bfood017 ,,,,;,~ - - ~- r·-,:,:354) : 27,720 I - ,:.- 1-~ ·_-_ ·-':-·-·-_·--i:-·· __ 3_6_6 __ _ 

~--' ----! _ __ J_,! ,1----+,1'-----+,----~, - --- --
106 I ! ! I I 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 
County Commission Jan 3, 2017 3 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

Al BI CD E F G H I I J I K 

~ --r----~ H ·- ---- --12128/16 1--1- --· I ll i l··- - 2 016-2017 

l __ l ___ t=d ______ _ --~~~~/162:24PM tt~o~r:-~~:.7 / 20:~~~17 i :~~~~v::t l Pr::~sed -:- A:z:~sued~et 
384 I _ __!__ I I _________ I i I J_I. - ---I--.. I 
385 SUBFUND PET - Innovative Pet -- -- ·--·-- 1·-L- ----- ---~ · I '. - i-- - ----I 

~ _!'{EVEN~E490oo l ot·h~es ·------- - -H~ L 1, I 
1
j 

3ii8---r i 49800! !Transfers In ---- 0 r I 0 ,-- ------o-· 

3s9 L I 'I I ---·- i I I _J I i 
0 J9o --T-- ! !Total Other Govts & Citizens Groups I I 0 I =:JlJ 0 _ 0 I 

391 I j I I I I 50/50 split with City of Loudon "..>-I - -----+--,-------• 

3

39

9

2
3 

- --1
1

.---

1

, -+[_,'TOTAL SUBFUND PET REVENUE JI ii_ O I for utilities upgrade. O ""- O I O 
Contingent on company's .

1 
'- r-1 commitment '- +------1 

::: EXPENllT9~~~~,0ther General Governme~t Projec_t_s I I Cl9 DeclG_o3Jan20l7] •-+j---"--'-'~---11------
396 _j__ I 316 Contributions I I , 0 I 10,000 I 10,000 

397 --J- I ! I o o I I o 

~--l=F1-:T~Prr- :: ----------------- -- i~ - --- - --- 0- 1- ----· o 1 o 110.000 ! 10,000 

10,000 401 I- !TOTAL SUBFUND p~ EXPENDITURES I L_ 0 I 0 I 0 i 10,000 ,1 
402 I I i 

-r------+------;-------~------;-------1 

403 i l I I 
404 SUBFUND PET SUMMARY: 1' i I 

I
I I I l-- - --.;--, -----1 

405 , Beginning Balance July 1, 2016 0 

406 I I I I I 
~~j I Plus FY 16-17 Revenue __________ ---lf--t-l __ o __ -+ __ o __ -+-___ o _ _ _ ~ __ _,_ ______ , 

408 '--~-1------------------------'--+------rl-----+------+-I _ __ _ 
409 L __ +i-+-L_es_s_F_Y_1_6_-1_7_Ex~p~e_n_d_itu_r_e_s ______ ___ ~I -+- -0----1----o __ +l ___ o ___ lr--_1_0~,o_o_o __ _,_ __ ~----

410 I l---n---11----~'----~------· ~ _ _ ! __ I I I Revenue/Expense -Ef!~:! -------------+--1---0 _ __ 

1 

___ o ___ r ___ o ___ .,_.I _(_10_,o_o_o_~)~----~--i 

~ ... ..t. ' .I .. l_t __ "., . . . .. .. . -.·- , - · I . .• c. I !.. ,.,. :· ... 1;-

1

- - . -+------I 
~ " • .,:...;( • . ·> _ 1 : . --- tll!~ .!f~D~fer, ln from Subftind 017.'. ·-·"<·- . , ... , ,o; ,,

1 

. . · :. .. .. .. ·;.:., j .. ~;::. '.~- . .. , · .. ; 10,~00 . 

416 I I I I 
417--

1
r~i~--+--+-E-st-im-a-te_d_J_u_n_e_3_0_2_01_7_S_u_b-fu_n_d_P_ET_Ba-la_n_c_e----+--·ri. --o---r----O---~l---O---rj--o~--+------~• 

410 _ I ! I I 
419 i I ! -+,-----+-! - - ----!,- ----7---- - --

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 
County Commission Jan 3, 2017 12 



A I B I c IDI E 
1 I ' I i 
2 
----. - i----·-r " ________ -
__J_ ____ -------· 12/28/16 - __ / _ ___ __ cJ ___________ ______ 12128/16 2:24 PM 3 -4 I ! _ _ LL __________ . 

596 i I I ! - --·--i--------i-·;--·---- - -
597 I I , J ______ ,1 _______ --. ---------
598 j I I ! -
599 ==!_ ! H BEGIN_NING FUND BALANCE -600 +=I , -= L_ I JTOTALREVENUE 601 - I I ! 602 -
603 =:-~~ -HrnTAi:AvAriABLE FUNDS -
604 -- _ __LJ 
605 i I 
606 I ! I ITOTAL EXPENDITURErTRFS 
607 I i ITOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

I 1--r-608 

609 J t=-· _ _u ____ 
610 --1- ---,---· r1EN0N-G·F.-UND--BALANCE 
-
611 

612 ' . I 

Budget Committee Dec 19, 2016 
County Commission Jan 3, 2017 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I FI G 
I .L----·--1 
I I i ; 

H 

I 
I ' I I I I 2016-2017 2016-2017 

I I I Org Bgt I Amds 

I ! i ---,-- -------·-·- -! L__ 

H- I 
539,507 I I__] 

! I I 
283,6821 

I 

I I 
330,609 I 

870,116 1 I I 283,682 I I 
I I I i 

j I ! I 

I I 620,460 214,685 

I I 0 0 
! I I I 

I ' L I I 
J r I --- ------- . ________ L 
i L_~9,656 j 68,997 ! 
I l I I 

I I J K 
I I 
i I 2016-2017 
I I Approved i Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget 

! ! ·r i 
1 _____ J_ 

--
539,507 I I 539,507 

I 
o/ 614,291 -, 614,291 

·i--
1,153,798 I 0 1, 153, 798 

I c 
835, 145 L 0 1 835,145 

01 o/ 0 
I 
I 

oj 0 
L 

ol 
! 

318,653 l 318,653 

I 

18 


